
 

LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING: REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
251 E. Honolulu St., Lindsay, CA 93247  
Tuesday, June 23, 2020 @ 6:00PM 
    

                                          Page 1 

 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Lindsay City Council will hold its regular Council Meeting, on June 23, 2020 via 
webinar only. The webinar address for members of the public is 
https://www.bigmarker.com/griswold_lasalle/6-23-2020-Lindsay-Council-Meeting  Persons with disabilities who 
may need assistance should contact the Deputy City Clerk at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at (559) 562-
7102 ext. 8020. 

CALL TO ORDER: 6:00pm 

ROLL CALL: Council Members Sanchez, Flores, Watson, Mayor Pro Tem Cortes & Mayor Kimball  

PLEDGE: Councilmember Sanchez 

INVOCATION To Be Announced 

Item 1: Public Comment 
The public is invited to comment on any subject under the jurisdiction of the Lindsay City Council, including agenda items, 
other than noticed public hearings. Speakers shall be limited to three minutes. Unless otherwise indicated by the Mayor, 
Public Comment period will end after 30 minutes. Blank speaker cards are on the back table. Give the completed speaker 
card to the Clerk before standing at the podium. Speakers should clearly state their name before they begin.  

Item 2: Council Reports 
City Council Members report on recent or upcoming events  

Item 3: City Manager Update 
City Manager or designee reports on recent or upcoming events 

Item 4: Consent Calendar 
Routine items approved in one motion unless item is pulled for discussion 
Pages 1-29 
1. Minutes from June 9, 2020 City Council Meeting 
2. Warrant List for June 3, 2020 through June 17, 2020 
3. Disinfection By Product (DBP) Notification Update 
4. 2019 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report Notification Update 
5. Resolution 20-28, A Resolution of the Lindsay City Council Approving Tulare County 

Association of Governments (TCAG) Measure R  

Item 5: TULARE COUNTY REGIONAL TRANSIT AGENCY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT  
Presented by Joseph M. Tanner, City Manager 
Pages 30-52  

 

Item 6: CONTRACT AMENDMENT BETWEEN CITY OF LINDSAY AND JIMORA ENTERPRISES 
FOR THE FRIDAY NIGHT MARKET 
Presented by Joseph M. Tanner, City Manager 
Pages 53-63 

https://www.bigmarker.com/griswold_lasalle/6-23-2020-Lindsay-Council-Meeting


LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING: REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
251 E. Honolulu St., Lindsay, CA 93247 
Tuesday, June 23, 2020 @ 6:00PM   Page 2 

Item 7: FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET CALENDAR UPDATE 
Presented by Joseph M. Tanner, City Manager 
Pages 64-67 

Item 8:  Executive (Closed) Session 
NONE 

Item 9: Requests for Future Agenda Items 
Presented by Councilmembers 

Item 10:  Adjourn 
The next regular Lindsay City Council meeting will be held at 6:00PM on July 14, 2020. 



 

LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING: REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
251 E. Honolulu St., Lindsay, CA 93247  
Tuesday, June 9, 2020 @ 6:00PM                                            Page 8563 

 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Lindsay City Council will hold its regular Council Meeting, on June 9, 2020 via 
webinar only. The webinar address for members of the public is 
 https://www.bigmarker.com/griswold_lasalle/06-09-2020-Lindsay-Council-Meeting  
Persons with disabilities who may need assistance should contact the Deputy City Clerk at least 24 hours 
prior to the meeting at (559) 562-7102 ext. 8020. 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 6:00pm 

ROLL CALL: Council Members Flores, Watson, Mayor Pro Tem Cortes & Mayor Kimball 
(Councilmember Sanchez absent, with notice) 

PLEDGE: Mayor Kimball 

INVOCATION: To Be Announced 

Item 1: Public Comment  
The public is invited to comment on any subject under the jurisdiction of the Lindsay City Council, including agenda items, 
other than noticed public hearings. Speakers shall be limited to three minutes. Unless otherwise indicated by the Mayor, 
Public Comment period will end after 30 minutes. Blank speaker cards are on the back table. Give the completed speaker 
card to the Clerk before standing at the podium. Speakers should clearly state their name before they begin.  

• None 

Item 2: Council Reports 
City Council Members report on recent or upcoming events 

• Flores – thanked the Black Lives Matter protest leaders for keeping order; food distribution schedule 
posted outside of City Hall for distributions throughout the month of June 

• Cortes – Over 1,200 masks were distributed during the LHD mask giveaway event, similar events to come; 
Lindsay Gardens Care Parade was a very welcomed celebration by residents; would like to thank food 
distribution organizations including LUSD, FoodLink, UFW and Quinto Sol; would like more ideas on how 
Lindsay can attract single family housing developments to begin construction in the area  

• Watson – recommends open communication with known housing developers to encourage development 
of a construction schedule 

Item 3: City Manager Update 
City Manager or designee reports on recent or upcoming events 

• City Services has received three new inquiries from developers interested in future construction in Lindsay 
• City Clerk application period closes Friday, June 12, 2020 
• The State of California has placed Tulare County in a modified stage 2 for reopening, there were 161 new 

confirmed cases of coronavirus between June 6-7 

Item 4: Consent Calendar 
Routine items approved in one motion unless item is pulled for discussion 
Pages 1-89 

1. Minutes from May 26, 2020 City Council Meeting 
2. Warrant List for May 21, 2020 through June 2, 2020 
3. Treasurer’s Report for May 2020 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 1

http://www.bigmarker.com/griswold_lasalle/06-09-2020-Lindsay-Council-Meeting


 

LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING: REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
251 E. Honolulu St., Lindsay, CA 93247  
Tuesday, June 9, 2020 @ 6:00PM                                            Page 8564 

 

 

4. Resolution No. 20-22 Fireworks Application – La Puerta Abierta 
6. Resolution No. 20-24 Fireworks Application – Foothill Rotary 
7. School Resource Officer (SRO) Agreement with Lindsay Unified School District (LUSD) 
8. Tulare County Dispatch Services Agreement 
10. Resolution 20-19, Requesting and Consenting to Consolidation of Election and Setting 

Forth the Specifications of the Election Order 
11. Resolution 20-20, Requesting the Board of Supervisors of Tulare County Consent to 

Permitting the Registrar of Voters to Render Specified Services to the City 
• Mayor Kimball requested to be recused from consent item 5. Resolution No. 20-23 Fireworks 

Application – Lindsay Cultural Arts Council (LCAC) Fire Museum as she currently sits as President of the 
LCAC 

• Mayor Pro-tem Cortes requested to be recused from consent item 9. 2020-2021 Landscape & Lighting 
Assessment Districts (LLADs) Renewal and related resolutions 20-25,20-26,20-27 as she currently lives 
within the Maple Valley District  

 
Motion: To Approve       
1st 2nd Result Motion Kimball Cortes Watson Flores Sanchez 
Flores Watson 3-0 Approved Yes Yes Yes Yes Absent 
        

12. Resolution No. 20-23 Fireworks Application – Lindsay Cultural Arts Council (LCAC) 
Fire Museum 

 
Motion: To Approve       
1st 2nd Result Motion Kimball Cortes Watson Flores Sanchez 
Flores Watson 3-0 Approved Recused Yes Yes Yes Absent 

 
9. 2020-2021 Landscape & Lighting Assessment Districts (LLADs) Renewal 

a. Resolution No. 20-25, Ordering the Preparation of an Engineer’s for Landscape & 
Lighting Maintenance Districts for Fiscal year 2020-2021 

b. Resolution No. 20-26, Giving Preliminary Approval of Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 for Landscape & Lighting Maintenance Districts 

c. Resolution No. 20-27, Declaring the Intent to Levy & Collect Assessments for Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 & Setting a Public Hearing for July 14, 2020 

• Flores requested clarification on total assets presented for Sierra Vista assessment district, City 
Services Assistant Director Amezcua explained that this represented the savings to date reserved by 
the district for future projects  

Motion: To Approve       
1st 2nd Result Motion Kimball Cortes Watson Flores Sanchez 
Flores Watson 3-0 Approved Yes Recused Yes Yes Absent 

 
 

 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 2



 

LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL MEETING: REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
251 E. Honolulu St., Lindsay, CA 93247  
Tuesday, June 9, 2020 @ 6:00PM                                            Page 8565 

 

 

Item 5: Resolution 20-21, Lindsay Procurement Policy 
Presented by Juana Espinoza, Finance and Accounting Manager 
Pages 90-144  

• Flores- inquired if City Manager is the purchasing agent for the City of Lindsay, City Manager confirmed 
 
 

Motion: To Approve       
1st 2nd Result Motion Kimball Cortes Watson Flores Sanchez 
Watson Cortes 4-0 Approved Yes Yes Yes Yes Absent 

 

Item 6: Lindsay Wellness and Aquatic’s Center Programming and Operations Update  
Presented by Lisa Davis, Wellness Aquatics/Recreation Supervisor 
Pages 145-146 

• Tentative opening date set for Monday, June 29, 2020, for both the pool and wellness center, pending 
County approval. Capacity limited to 99 persons, all other operating changes to follow state guidelines.  

• Watson – requested additional details on member pricing that includes the costs of additional sanitation 
and other protective measures due to COVID-19 

 

Item 7:   Executive (Closed) Session 
NONE 

 

Item 8: Requests for Future Agenda Items 
Presented by Councilmembers 
 

• Cortes/Flores – request Black Lives Matter statement and resolution against racism and 
discrimination be presented; Kimball/Watson - recommends vetting BLM organization before 
endorsement by City  

• Kimball – requested budget update and Friday Night Market update for meeting scheduled June 23 
• Flores – requests to post fines related to illegal fireworks and reckless driving on social media and 

other public spaces; requests to add speedbumps next to schools and other high traffic areas 
 
 

Item 9:   Adjourn 
The next regular Lindsay City Council meeting will be held at 6:00PM on June 23, 2020.  

Motion: To Adjourn       
1st 2nd Result Motion Kimball Cortes Watson Flores Sanchez 
Cortes Watson 4-0 Approved Yes Yes Yes Yes Absent 

 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 3



CITY OF LINDSAY   |   WARRANT LIST 6/17/2020

TRANSACTION DATES:  06/03/2020 THROUGH 06/17/2020

Check # Fund Date Vendor # Vendor Name Description Amount

TOTAL 337,710.73$           

17022           $392.77

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/05/20 3977 AFLAC DED:015 AFLAC 392.77                     

17023           $465.41

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/05/20 4660 CITY OF LINDSAY DED:CDBG CDBG PMT 218.41                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/05/20 4660 CITY OF LINDSAY DED:L203 CDBG LOAN 247.00                     

17024           $1,078.70

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/05/20 451 CITY OF LINDSAY EMP DED:0503 SEC 125 1,068.70                  

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/05/20 451 CITY OF LINDSAY EMP DED:0505 SEC 125 10.00                       

17025           $130.95

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/05/20 3192 SEIU LOCAL 521 DED:DUES UNION DUES 130.95                     

17026           $6,122.65

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/05/20 3192 SEIU LOCAL 521 DED:DUES UNION DUES 2,462.95                  

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/05/20 3192 SEIU LOCAL 521 DED:DUES UNION DUES 75.00                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/05/20 3192 SEIU LOCAL 521 DED:DUES UNION DUES 2,593.23                  

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/05/20 3192 SEIU LOCAL 521 DED:0555 DC LOANPAY 991.47                     

17027           $82.74

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/05/20 6409 BERNARD HEALTH LEGA DED:MET MET LAW 82.74                       

17028           $50.82

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/05/20 2325 LINDSAY PUBLIC SAFE DED:LPOA LPOA DUES 50.82                       

17029           $189.23

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/05/20 3042 STATE DISBURSEMENT DED:0512 CHILD SUPT 189.23                     

17030           $325.41

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/05/20 1955 TEAMSTERS LOCAL 856 DED:0508 TEAMSTERS 325.41                     

17031           $42.98

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 4259 AAA TRUCK SERVICE I F650 ‐REPAIR 42.98                       

17032           $540.00

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 2766 ADVANCED GRAPHIX IN 2011 BLK‐GRAPHICS 540.00                     

17033           $71.00

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 1858 ALL PRO FIRE AND SA CORP YARD‐SERVICE 71.00                       

17034           $5.12

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6362 AMERICAN BUSINESS M TONER 5.12                         

17035           $1,998.75

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 3898 AMERICAN INCORPORAT MAINT‐GOVT BLDG 1,998.75                  

17036           $488.84

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA #77 22.87                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA #88 62.62                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA AIR FILTER 14.13                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA BULB 16.61                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA # 77 26.09                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA # 77 (26.09)                      

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA HOSE TUCK 49 20.76                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA #88‐MOTOR OIL 9.05                         

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA #88‐MOTOR OIL 33.89                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA OET ORANGE ANTIF 0 8.70                         

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA OET ORANGE ANTIF 1 8.70                         

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA OET ORANGE ANTIF 2 8.70                         

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA OET ORANGE ANTIF 2 8.68                         

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA OET ORANGE ANTIF 2 8.70                         

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA OET ORANGE ANTIF 2 65.67                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA OET ORANGE ANTIF 2 137.99                     

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 4



101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA TOGGLE SWITCH 5.30                         

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA TOGGLE SWITCH (5.30)                        

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA TRUCK 88 9.54                         

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 5457 AUTO ZONE COMMERCIA OET ORANGE ANTIF 52.23                       

17037           $40.78

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 3232 BIG BEN'S 3 JAMBS‐MOULDING 40.78                       

17038           $575.00

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5013 BUZZ KILL PEST CONT 133 W HONOLULU 4/30 35.00                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5013 BUZZ KILL PEST CONT 150 N MIRAGE 5/30 123.00                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5013 BUZZ KILL PEST CONT 150 N MIRAGE 5/30 30.00                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5013 BUZZ KILL PEST CONT 150 N MIRAGE 5/30 30.00                       

886 ‐ SAMOA 06/15/20 5013 BUZZ KILL PEST CONT 165‐173 SAMOA 4/30 40.00                       

886 ‐ SAMOA 06/15/20 5013 BUZZ KILL PEST CONT 165‐173 SAMOA 5/30 40.00                       

886 ‐ SAMOA 06/15/20 5013 BUZZ KILL PEST CONT 165‐173 SAMOA 5/30 31.00                       

886 ‐ SAMOA 06/15/20 5013 BUZZ KILL PEST CONT 165‐173 SAMOA 5/30 30.00                       

886 ‐ SAMOA 06/15/20 5013 BUZZ KILL PEST CONT 165‐173 SAMOA 5/30 45.00                       

886 ‐ SAMOA 06/15/20 5013 BUZZ KILL PEST CONT 165‐173 SAMOA 5/30 25.00                       

886 ‐ SAMOA 06/15/20 5013 BUZZ KILL PEST CONT 165‐173 SAMOA 5/30 22.00                       

886 ‐ SAMOA 06/15/20 5013 BUZZ KILL PEST CONT 165‐173 SAMOA 5/30 24.00                       

887 ‐ SWEETBRIER TOW 06/15/20 5013 BUZZ KILL PEST CONT HERMOSA HOMES 4/30 50.00                       

887 ‐ SWEETBRIER TOW 06/15/20 5013 BUZZ KILL PEST CONT HERMOSA HOMES 5/30 50.00                       

17039           $1,890.65

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6351 CANON FINANCIAL SER CANON LEASE 472.67                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6351 CANON FINANCIAL SER CANON LEASE 472.67                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6351 CANON FINANCIAL SER CANON LEASE 472.64                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6351 CANON FINANCIAL SER CANON LEASE 472.67                     

17040           $1,878.38

305 ‐ COVID‐19 EMERGE06/15/20 76 CENTRAL VALLEY BUSI KN FACE MASK 1,878.38                  

17041           $1,262.24

400 ‐ WELLNESS CENTER06/15/20 5930 CHRIS ALLARD SERVICE‐WELLNESS GY 1,262.24                  

17043           $4,430.51

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 37.12                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 27.24                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 27.24                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 37.12                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 37.12                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 31.91                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 31.91                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 31.91                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 29.31                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 29.31                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 29.31                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 27.24                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 37.12                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 37.12                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 27.24                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 27.29                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 29.28                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 29.31                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 31.91                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 31.92                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 37.12                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 37.14                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 27.24                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 29.31                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 31.91                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 31.91                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 29.31                       

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 5



101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 27.24                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 1,165.80                  

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 1,192.80                  

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5832 CINTAS CORPORATION OP SUPPLIES 1,192.80                  

17044           $4,489.00

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 279 CITY OF PORTERVILLE 30‐016544 LAB 4/202 769.00                     

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 279 CITY OF PORTERVILLE 30‐016544 LAB 4/202 720.00                     

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 279 CITY OF PORTERVILLE 30‐016544 LAB 4/202 1,500.00                  

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 279 CITY OF PORTERVILLE 30‐016544 LAB 4/202 1,500.00                  

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 6



17045           $2,845.33

884 ‐ HERITAGE ASSESSM06/15/20 6090 CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE HERITAGE 274.00                     

884 ‐ HERITAGE ASSESSM06/15/20 6090 CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE HERITAGE 45.00                       

884 ‐ HERITAGE ASSESSM06/15/20 6090 CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE HERITAGE 197.00                     

891 ‐ PELOUS RANCH 06/15/20 6090 CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE PELOUS 509.00                     

891 ‐ PELOUS RANCH 06/15/20 6090 CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE PELOUS 133.00                     

891 ‐ PELOUS RANCH 06/15/20 6090 CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE PELOUS 1,129.00                  

891 ‐ PELOUS RANCH 06/15/20 6090 CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE PELOUS 83.33                       

891 ‐ PELOUS RANCH 06/15/20 6090 CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE PELOUS 475.00                     

17046           $418.69

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 4322 CO OF TULARE‐INFORM APRIL 2020 418.69                     

17047           $45.00

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 2319 COMPUTER SYSTEMS PL MANANGED ANTIVIRUS 45.00                       

17048           $44.00

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 102 CULLIGAN 185 N GALE HILL 44.00                       

17049           $1,061.25

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 102 CULLIGAN 185 N GALE HILL 353.75                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 102 CULLIGAN 185 N GALE HILL 353.75                     

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 6118 CVIN LLC D.B.A. VAS 6/1/20‐6/31/20 353.75                     

17050           $461.55

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 119 DOUG DELEO WELDING FACE SHIELD CLEAR L 35.89                       

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 119 DOUG DELEO WELDING OPERATING SUPPLIES 425.66                     

17051           $96.66

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 4460 EVANS FEED & LIVEST K9 SUPPLIES 2 48.33                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 4460 EVANS FEED & LIVEST K9 SUPPLIES 2 48.33                       

17052           $1,166.50

779 ‐ 00‐HOME‐0487 06/15/20 6084 FARMERS INSURANCE E SALEM BALGAITH 1,166.50                  

17053           $342.90

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 3218 FARMERS TRACTOR & E REPAIR & MAINT 289.41                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 3218 FARMERS TRACTOR & E REPAIR & MAINT 53.49                       

17054           $5,699.00

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 137 FRIANT WATER AUTHOR FKC O & M JULY 2020 5,699.00                  

17055           $1,159.98

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐042‐9309 28.65                       

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐042‐9309 1.99                         

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐150‐2936 83.41                       

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐150‐2936 114.48                     

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐150‐2936 28.65                       

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐150‐2936 28.65                       

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐151‐2650 28.65                       

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐151‐2650 45.83                       

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐151‐2654 45.83                       

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐151‐2655 45.83                       

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐151‐2655 45.81                       

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐151‐2655 60.60                       

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐151‐2655 90.53                       

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐151‐2655 129.92                     

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐151‐2655 128.55                     

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 6010 FRONTIER COMMUNICAT 209‐151‐2655 252.60                     

17056           $2,808.19

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 148 GOMEZ AUTO & SMOG FORD‐DIAGNOSE 72.00                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 148 GOMEZ AUTO & SMOG FORD‐ENGINE CHECK 311.74                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 148 GOMEZ AUTO & SMOG CHEV 2012/AC/CONDEN 943.53                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 148 GOMEZ AUTO & SMOG 209‐151‐2655 64.17                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 148 GOMEZ AUTO & SMOG LIC1226677 CHECK EN 184.55                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 148 GOMEZ AUTO & SMOG LIC1226737LIGHT MOD 810.29                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 148 GOMEZ AUTO & SMOG CHEV 2012/AC/CONDEN 131.99                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 148 GOMEZ AUTO & SMOG CHEV 2012/AC/CONDEN 103.74                     

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 7



101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 148 GOMEZ AUTO & SMOG CHEV 2012/AC/CONDEN 186.18                     

17057           $136.50

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 4714 HUNTINGTON COURT RE 4/11‐4/12 A.CERVANT 136.50                     

17058           $400.00

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6346 JEFF PFEIFFER SQUIRREL TREATMENT 400.00                     

17059           $51,741.30

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6100 KEENAN & ASSOCIATES RETIREE PLAN 2,378.85                  

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6100 KEENAN & ASSOCIATES RETIREE PLAN 895.57                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6100 KEENAN & ASSOCIATES RETIREE PLAN 48,466.88               

17060           $6,288.00

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6225 LIFTOFF LLC OFFICE 365 YEARLY 6,288.00                  

17061           $3,419.50

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6225 LIFTOFF LLC OFFICE 365 YEARLY 2,328.72                  

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 4067 LINCOLN NAT'L INSUR JUNE LIFE INSU 1,090.78                  

17062           $146.00

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 1442 LLOYD ANDERSON ELEC SERVICE CALL‐WWTP 146.00                     

17063           $2,220.00

400 ‐ WELLNESS CENTER06/15/20 6260 LLEON SERVICES JUNE ‐POOL SERVICE 2,220.00                  

17064           $2,000.00

400 ‐ WELLNESS CENTER06/15/20 6260 LLEON SERVICES JUNE ‐POOL SERVICE 1,000.00                  

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 4360 MAACO COLLISION REP VEHICLE REPAIR 1,000.00                  

17065           $160.00

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5399 MARCOS LOYA VEHICLE GRAPHIC INS 160.00                     

17066           $1,481.99

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 234 MARTIN'S TIRE & AUT 1 TIRE LIC1179748 192.37                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 234 MARTIN'S TIRE & AUT 1 TIRE LIC1179748 337.00                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 234 MARTIN'S TIRE & AUT 1 TIRE LIC1179748 384.74                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 234 MARTIN'S TIRE & AUT 1 TIRE LIC1179748 85.50                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 234 MARTIN'S TIRE & AUT 4 TIRES‐LIC 1039918 482.38                     

17067           $76,091.77

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5852 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL APRIL 2020 76,091.77               

17068           $71.25

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6149 NATIONAL BAND & TAG DOG TAGS 2020‐2021 71.25                       

17069           $451.26

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5625 NGLIC‐SUPERIOR VISI JUNE ‐VISION PLAN 451.26                     

17070           $180.00

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 3260 PACIFIC EMPLOYERS HR QTR BILLING 180.00                     

17071           $1,928.08

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 6498 PACWEST DIRECT DELINQUENT PRINTUB I 93.47                       

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 6498 PACWEST DIRECT DELINQUENT PRINTUB I 93.47                       

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 6498 PACWEST DIRECT DELINQUENT PRINTUB I 93.47                       

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 6498 PACWEST DIRECT UB MAY 2020 1 549.23                     

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 6498 PACWEST DIRECT UB MAY 2020 II 549.21                     

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 6498 PACWEST DIRECT DELINQUENT PRINTUB II 549.23                     

17072           $75.06

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 276 PORTERVILLE RECORDE ORD 582 75.06                       

17073           $3,035.52

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 399 QUAD KNOPF,INC. ENGINEERING 4/19‐5/ 142.20                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 399 QUAD KNOPF,INC. ENGINEERING 4/19‐5/ 2,893.32                  

17074           $704.35

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 399 QUAD KNOPF,INC. ENGINEERING 4/19‐5/ 56.84                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 399 QUAD KNOPF,INC. ENGINEERING 4/19‐5/ 146.53                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 285 QUILL CORPORATION SPEAKER SYS S‐120 14.45                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 285 QUILL CORPORATION 121.10                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 285 QUILL CORPORATION MATERIALS 365.43                     

17075           $4,000.00

305 ‐ COVID‐19 EMERGE06/15/20 285 QUILL CORPORATION NITRL GLOVES 2,000.00                  

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 6095 RALPH GUTIERREZ WAT C P O WATER TREAT M 2,000.00                  

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 8



17076           $420.00

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 3622 RLH FIRE PROTECTION FIRE SPRINKLER LIBR 420.00                     

17077           $100.00

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 302 SEQUOIA TOWING 06TOYO‐TOW TO YARD 100.00                     

17078           $150.53

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5314 SHRED‐IT USA LLC SHRED SERVICE 150.53                     

17079           $6,070.19

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 310 SOUTHERN CA. EDISON 2‐00‐424‐8134 POND 20.41                       

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 310 SOUTHERN CA. EDISON 2‐00‐424‐8134 POND 24.88                       

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 310 SOUTHERN CA. EDISON 2‐32‐707‐0645 16.15                       

553 ‐ SEWER 06/15/20 310 SOUTHERN CA. EDISON 3‐001‐1837‐87 2,551.54                  

891 ‐ PELOUS RANCH 06/15/20 310 SOUTHERN CA. EDISON 2‐32‐032‐1755 3,457.21                  

17080           $60.00

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 5691 STATE WATER RESOURC M.CAMARENA (D2) 60.00                       

17081           $2,908.65

702 ‐ CHFA‐HELP LHBP 06/15/20 6548 STEELER INC. 430 CENTRAL MATERIA 2,908.65                  

17082           $3,538.86

702 ‐ CHFA‐HELP LHBP 06/15/20 6548 STEELER INC. 430 CENTRAL MATERIA 884.72                     

702 ‐ CHFA‐HELP LHBP 06/15/20 6548 STEELER INC. 430 CENTRAL MATERIA 884.72                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6146 SUPERION, LLC 6/1/20‐6/30/20 884.70                     

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 6146 SUPERION, LLC 6/1/20‐6/30/20 1 884.72                     

17083           $4,891.96

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 6/1/20‐6/30/20 1 322.08                     

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 6/1/20‐6/30/20 1 156.72                     

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 6/1/20‐6/30/20 1 322.08                     

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 6/1/20‐6/30/20 1 322.08                     

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 6/1/20‐6/30/20 1 89.08                       

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 5/9/‐6/8/20 z 84.55                       

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 5/9/‐6/8/20 II 101.36                     

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 5/9/‐6/8/20 II 1,268.17                  

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 5/9/‐6/8/20 II 156.71                     

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 5/9/‐6/8/20 II 156.72                     

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 5/9/‐6/8/20 II 322.08                     

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 5/9/‐6/8/20 II 322.06                     

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 5/9/‐6/8/20 II 322.08                     

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 5/9/‐6/8/20 II 699.14                     

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 5/9/‐6/8/20 II 84.55                       

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 5/9/‐6/8/20 II 89.08                       

554 ‐ REFUSE 06/15/20 5755 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNI 5/9/‐6/8/20 II 73.42                       

17084           $913.51

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 144 THE GAS COMPANY 031‐415‐9000 15.68                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 144 THE GAS COMPANY 033‐515‐9120‐5 15.68                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 144 THE GAS COMPANY 033‐515‐9120‐5 15.68                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 144 THE GAS COMPANY 033‐515‐9120‐5 15.68                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 144 THE GAS COMPANY 033‐515‐9120‐5 16.85                       

400 ‐ WELLNESS CENTER06/15/20 144 THE GAS COMPANY 098‐628‐2905 833.94                     

17085           $253.63

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5792 THOMSON REUTERS ‐ W 4/1/20‐4/30/20 253.63                     

17086           $100.00

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6123 TOW PRO TOW FEE‐TO CITY YAR 100.00                     

17087           $35.00

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 6413 TRANS UNION LLC BASIC SERVICE MAY 35.00                       

17088           $1,297.18

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 4849 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT CANON 6/15/20 324.30                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 4849 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT CANON 6/15/20 324.30                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 4849 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT CANON 6/15/20 324.28                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 4849 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT CANON 6/15/20 324.30                     

17089           $4,047.90

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 9



101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 4/20‐4/26 322.65                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 4/20‐4/26 322.65                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 4/20‐4/26 322.65                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 4/20‐4/26 z 254.25                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 5/11‐5/17/2 z 254.25                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 5/11‐5/17/2 x 254.25                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 5/11‐5/17/2 x 257.47                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 5/18‐5/24/2 257.46                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 5/18‐5/24/2 257.47                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 5/25‐5/31 a 205.98                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 5/25‐5/31 205.96                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 5/25‐5/31 205.98                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 5/25‐5/31 257.47                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 5/25‐5/31 257.46                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 5/25‐5/31 257.47                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 5/25‐5/31 51.50                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 5/25‐5/31 51.50                       

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 5747 UNITED STAFFING ANTHONY 5/25‐5/31 51.48                       

17090           $4,809.65

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 5413 UNIVAR USA INC WELL MATERIALS 943.10                     

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 5413 UNIVAR USA INC WTP MATERIALS 3,866.55                  

17091           $274.00

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 1032 US POSTMASTER P O BOX 369 RENEWAL 274.00                     

17092           $678.30

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 356 USA BLUEBOOK MATERIALS 678.30                     

17093           $815.02

552 ‐ WATER 06/15/20 356 USA BLUEBOOK MATERIALS 131.26                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 4240 VALLEY UNIFORM CENT B FOX UNIFORM 237.51                     

101 ‐ GENERAL FUND 06/15/20 4240 VALLEY UNIFORM CENT 446.25                     

17094           $55.05

305 ‐ COVID‐19 EMERGE06/15/20 612 WEISENBERGERS ACE H COVERALL TYVEK LG 30.57                       

305 ‐ COVID‐19 EMERGE06/15/20 612 WEISENBERGERS ACE H COVERALL TYVEK LG 24.48                       

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 10



 

 

P a g e  1 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.3 
FROM: Michael Camarena, Director of City Services & Planning  

 

Disinfection By Product (DBP) Notification Update 
ACTION No Action Requested, this is an information item only   

PURPOSE X Statutory/Contractual Requirement 

 X Council Vision/Priority 

  Discretionary Action 

  Plan Implementation  

   
OBJECTIVE(S) X Live in a safe, clean, comfortable and healthy environment.  
  Increase our keen sense of identity in a connected and involved community. 

  Nurture attractive residential neighborhoods and business districts. 

  Dedicate resources to retain a friendly, small-town atmosphere. 

  Stimulate, attract and retain local businesses. 

  Advance economic diversity. 

 X Yield a self-reliant city government that provides effective, basic services. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
None requested, this item is presented as information only. 
BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS 
The quarterly notification for Disinfection By Products (DBP) is a requirement of the State of California 
Water Resources Control Board (DWR). This is the second quarter notification for 2020 and as long as our 
system exceeds the maximum contaminant level (MCL) for DBP, quarterly notification will be required by 
DHS. The first notification was released January 2017 (for fourth quarter of 2016).  
  
The template for this letter was provided by the DHS. It is their approved language; we update this notice 
with our sample result values, in a running annual average.  
  
While the system exceeds the MCL for DBP, the notice states that this is not an emergency and that an 
alternate source of water in not needed. It also points out that persons with specific health concerns 
consult their doctor.  
  
Disinfection byproducts are chemical, organic and inorganic substances that can form during a reaction of 
a disinfectant with naturally present organic matter in the water. Byproducts that are regulated are Total 
Trihalomethane (TTHM) and five Haloacidic acids (HAA5). The DBP’s are a result of our primary chlorine 
disinfection process of surface water. 
 
Provost & Pritchard is expected to complete a detailed technical study to analyze best options to resolve 
this DBP issue by July 2020.  The study is funded by Tulare-Kern Integrated Regional Water Management, 
Disadvantaged Community Funding Committee (Tulare County is the funding administrator). The funding 
amount is $70,500. The report is expected to serve as basis for future construction funding as well.  

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 11



 

 

P a g e  2 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.3 
FROM: Michael Camarena, Director of City Services & Planning  

 

 
ALTERNATIVES 
• None proposed 

BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES 
Staff continues to work with P&P to develop options that will be identified in the completed study. 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
X Not required by CEQA at this time 
 If required by CEQA: 
  

POLICY ISSUES 
X No policy issues at this time  
 Policy issues:  
  

PUBLIC OUTREACH 
X Posted in this agenda 
X Additional public outreach: Public notices mailed directly to all water accounts 
  

ATTACHMENTS 
• DBP Public Notification  

 

 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 12



 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER  
Este informe contiene información muy importante sobre su agua potable. 

Tradúzcalo o hable con alguien que lo entienda bien. 
Si tiene alguna pregunta por favor llame al 559-562-7102 opción 4 

  
City of Lindsay has levels of Disinfection Byproducts Above Drinking Water Standards 

 
Our water system recently failed a drinking water standard. Although this is not an emergency, as our 
customers, you have a right to know what you should do, what happened and what we are doing to correct this 
situation. 
 
We routinely monitor for the presence of drinking water contaminants. Test results continue show that our 
system exceeds the standard or maximum contaminant level (MCL), for Total Trihalomethane (TTHM) and/or 5 
Haloacidic Acids (HAA5). The MCL standard for THM is 0.080 ug/L and for HAA5 is 0.060 ug/L. The running 
average level of TTHM and HAA5 over the last year at each site is listed below; 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
What should I do? 

You do not need to use an alternative (e.g., bottled) water supply. This is not an immediate risk.  If it had 
been, you would have been notified immediately. 
 
Some people who drink water containing TTHM’s in excess of the MCL over many years may experience 
liver, kidney, or central nervous system problems, and may have an increased risk of getting cancer. 
Some people who drink water containing HAA5’s in excess of the MCL over many years may have an 
increased risk of getting cancer. 
 
If you have other health issues concerning the consumption of this water, you may wish to consult your 
doctor. 

 
What happened? What was done? 
Disinfection byproducts (TTHM and HAA5) are chemical, organic and inorganic substances that can form 
during a reaction of a disinfectant with naturally present organic matter in a water supply. TTHM and HAA5 
samples are collected each quarter and a running annual average (RAA) is calculated for compliance. 
 
The City has identified preliminary costs of renovating our primary disinfection process and until the project is 
funded and completed, will closely monitor operations to strive to lower TTHM and HAA5 levels. We will 
continue to sample and test TTHM and HAA5 at locations throughout the City and provide public notification as 
required. 
 
We anticipate resolution of the problem within 15 months. If testing results show a reduction in TTHM and 
HAA5 levels, this will be identified in the next quarterly water system update. For more information, please 
contact Mike Camarena at 559-562-7102, ext.4 or at the following mailing address: P.O. Box 369, Lindsay, CA. 
93247. 
 
Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have 
received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You 
can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail. 
 
Secondary Notification Requirements  
Upon receipt of notification from a person operating a public water system, the following notification must be 
given within 10 days [Health and Safety Code Section 116450(g)]:  

• SCHOOLS: Must notify school employees, students, and parents (if the students are minors). 
• RESIDENTIAL RENTAL PROPERTY OWNERS OR MANAGERS (including nursing homes and care 

facilities):  Must notify tenants. 
• BUSINESS PROPERTY OWNERS, MANAGERS, OR OPERATORS:  Must notify employees of 

businesses located on the property. 
 

This notice is being sent to you by the City of Lindsay.  

Date distributed:  July 10, 2020 

Site TTHM HAA5  Site TTHM HAA5  Site TTHM HAA5 

S1 .091 .014  S2 .086 .062  S3 .084 .060 

S4 .10 .075  S5 .025 .028  S6 .036 .019 

S7 .021 .022  S8 .052 .038  S9 .082 .067 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 13



 

 

P a g e  1 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.4 
FROM: Michael Camarena, Director of City Services & Planning  

 

2019 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report Notification Update 
ACTION No Action Requested, this is an information item only   

PURPOSE X Statutory/Contractual Requirement 

 X Council Vision/Priority 

  Discretionary Action 

  Plan Implementation  

   
OBJECTIVE(S) X Live in a safe, clean, comfortable and healthy environment.  
  Increase our keen sense of identity in a connected and involved community. 

  Nurture attractive residential neighborhoods and business districts. 

  Dedicate resources to retain a friendly, small-town atmosphere. 

  Stimulate, attract and retain local businesses. 

  Advance economic diversity. 

 X Yield a self-reliant city government that provides effective, basic services. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
None requested, this item is presented as information only. 
BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS 
Just as previous year requirements, the 2019 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report will be mailed to all 
water accounts prior to July 1, 2020. This annual report summarizes our 2019 water quality performance 
and our water system in brief. It has been prepared in both English and Spanish. The report is also 
referenced as a “Consumer Confidence Report” or CCR for short. 
 
Once this document has been mailed, proof of distribution will be filed with the Department of Water 
Resources Control Board.  The template for this letter has been used for many years and provides 
information to meet State requirements.  
 
ALTERNATIVES 
• None proposed 

BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES 
Staff continues to work with consultants to develop options to mitigate water quality issues. 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
X Not required by CEQA at this time 
 If required by CEQA: 
  

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 14



 

 

P a g e  2 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.4 
FROM: Michael Camarena, Director of City Services & Planning  

 

POLICY ISSUES 
X No policy issues at this time  
 Policy issues:  
  

PUBLIC OUTREACH 
X Posted in this agenda 
X Additional public outreach: Public notices mailed directly to all water accounts; available on our 

city website. 
  

ATTACHMENTS 
• 2019 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report  

 

 

 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 15



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 16



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 17



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 18



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 19



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 20



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 21



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 22



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 23



 

 

P a g e  1 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.5 
FROM: Joseph Tanner, City Manager 

 

RESOLUTION 20-28 , A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 
APPROVING TULARE COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS MEASURE R 
AMENDMENT NO. 5   
 
ACTION 

 
Approval of Tulare County Association of Governments Measure R Amendment 5  
 

PURPOSE X Statutory/Contractual Requirement 

 X Council Vision/Priority 

 X Discretionary Action 

 X Plan Implementation 

   
OBJECTIVE(S) X Live in a safe, clean, comfortable, and healthy environment.  
 X Increase our keen sense of identity in a connected and involved community. 

 X Nurture attractive residential neighborhoods and business districts. 

 X Dedicate resources to retain a friendly, small-town atmosphere. 

 X Stimulate, attract and retain local businesses.    

 X Advance economic diversity. 

 X Yield a self-reliant city government that provides effective, basic services. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff respectfully recommends approval of Tulare County Association of Governments, Measure R, 
Amendment 5. 

BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS 
Tulare County Association of Governments (TCAG) has proposed Amendment No. 5 to the Measure R 
Expenditure Plan. There are several requests of amendment to the expenditure plan. In summary the 
proposed requests are: 
 
1. Provide flexibility for funding regional bike/trail improvements from the city of Visalia to Exeter and 

include ability to fund the Rocky Hill corridor bike/trail project. 
Requesting Agency: Cities of Visalia, Farmersville, Exeter, and County of Tulare. 
Detail: TCAG/TCTA funded a feasibility study of the K Road bike/trail potential project. As a result of 
the study, the Cities of Visalia, Farmersville, Exeter, and the County of Tulare did not support the K 
road alternative due to costs, maintenance and challenges related to railroad crossings. A more cost-
effective solution of placing the bike trail (where feasible) along the Caldwell corridor was determined 
to be more feasible and cost effective and therefore language was amended to include additional 
areas including the Rocky Hill corridor east of Exeter. 
 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 24



 

 

P a g e  2 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.5 
FROM: Joseph Tanner, City Manager 

 

 
2. Provide flexibility for trail and sidewalk maintenance and security.  

Requesting Agency: All agencies. 
Detail: Over the past fifteen years, significant bike and pedestrian trail funding has been provided 
through Measure R, federal programs, and Active Transportation Program at the state level. 
Maintenance is critical to preserve the investment of assets. However, the federal and state sources 
may not be used for maintenance. The Measure R Expenditure Plan does not provide clarification if 
maintenance and security is an allowable expense for Air Quality Program funding. Providing 
clarification and allowance will increase the useful life and the potential number of users of the bike 
and pedestrian system. The proposed commitment of funding for maintenance and security varies 
between $25,000 to $100,000 depending on jurisdiction size. 
 

3. Provide funding for Sustainable Corridor projects.  
Requesting Agency: All agencies. 
Detail: The Regional Mitigation Banking Program was created to allow mitigation land purchases to 
occur ahead of schedule resulting in advancing project delivery. There were several challenges related 
to program establishment, funding amounts, and the ability to project needs for future projects given 
the delisting of species related to mitigation requirements. As a result, the mitigation banking 
program did not materialize. However, the program could be revised to allow for critical 
environmental projects on corridors in Tulare County. The proposal would change the program to 
allow funding of corridor environmental projects. Sustainable corridors within Tulare County are 
identified as State Route (SR) 65, SR 99, SR 190 and SR 198. Projects that improve the aesthetic views 
of the corridor would be considered for inclusion. Projects are intended to sustain and enhance the 
beauty and environmental quality (air quality) of the corridor through landscape treatments, both 
hardscape and vegetation, including but not limited to new plantings, landscape screenings, 
maintenance, and debris removal. 
 

4. Create a $2 million Transit Innovation and Technology Program.  
Requesting Agency: All agencies (indirectly). 
Detail: The TCAG board has established transit coordination as a top priority. In addition, there 
continues to be new technology development for transportation. This new program would provide 
supplemental funding for regionally beneficial pilot projects and new technology investments. 

 

5. Project funding clarification for SR-190 and SR-65 funds.  
Requesting Agency: City of Porterville. 
Detail: The Amendment would provide the opportunity to provide critical projects as established by 
Porterville City Council with conditions that parallel facility improvements be required to demonstrate 
benefit to either the SR-65 or SR-190 corridor. 

  

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 25



 

 

P a g e  3 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.5 
FROM: Joseph Tanner, City Manager 

 

 
6. Project funding clarification for SR-198 funds.  

Requesting Agency: City of Visalia. 
Detail: Funding through TCAG, The City of Visalia and Cal Trans performed the SR-198 Corridor Study. 
As a result of the study, numerous projects have been identified along the corridor that outnumbers 
the current project list within Measure R. The City of Visalia is seeking an amendment that will allow 
flexibility to select a specific project within the corridor. The Amendment would provide the 
opportunity to provide critical projects as established by the Visalia City Council. 
 

7. Replace funding for Avenue 416 (Euclid to Snyder) with City of Dinuba corridor improvements.  
Requesting Agency: City of Dinuba. 
Detail: The “last mile” of Avenue 416 is within a dense urban area. Widening of Avenue 416 for this 
section would require a significant number of residential home purchases and likely reduction of park 
land. The costs for this section are significant. The Amendment would provide the opportunity to 
provide other critical projects as established by the Dinuba City Council. 
 

8. Technical Changes.  
Requesting Agency: TCAG Staff. 
Detail: As technology changes, types of cleaner burning vehicles changes. The original Expenditure 
Plan listed “CNG” as a vehicle type. However, transit fleets are required to convert to electric 
technology. The type of rail that may occur in the future may change as well. Currently, the 
Expenditure Plan shows “light rail.” Light rail may or may not be what is used in the future in Tulare 
County. Language changes to reflect current technology or update potential transit opportunities is 
proposed. 
 

ALTERNATIVES 
• Council may approve as recommended. 
• Council may suggest revisions to TCAG. 
• Council do not approve and provide direction to staff. 

BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES 
Several of the items proposed in Amendment 5 could create future benefits to the City. Most beneficial 
would be the potential for sidewalk maintenance and security (Item 2 above). 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
 Not required by CEQA 

X If required by CEQA: None associated with Amendment 5 however, CEQA requirements may be 
required on a project basis. 

  

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 26



 

 

P a g e  4 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
AGENDA #: 4.5 
FROM: Joseph Tanner, City Manager 

 

 
POLICY ISSUES 

 No policy issues 
 Policy issues: All jurisdictions within TCAG are all being requested to present Amendment 5 for 

consideration and approval. 
PUBLIC OUTREACH 

X Posted in this agenda 
 Additional public outreach: 
  

ATTACHMENTS 
• Resolution 20-28, A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lindsay approving Tulare County 

Association of Governments Amendment No. 5 to the Measure R Expenditure Plan. 

 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 27



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-28 
Page 1 of 2 

NUMBER 20-28

TITLE 

MEETING 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY APPROVING 
TULARE COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS AMENDMENT NO. 5 TO 
THE MEASURE R EXPENDITURE PLAN 

At a regularly scheduled meeting of the City of Lindsay City Council held on June 
23, 2020 at 6:00 PM via Webinar 

WHEREAS, the Tulare County Association of Governments (TCAG) has proposed Amendment No. 5 
to the Measure R Expenditure Plan to provide flexibility, clarification, create new programs, replace 
funding and technical changes; and  

WHEREAS, Cities of Visalia, Farmersville, Exeter, and County of Tulare request funding regional 
bike/trail improvements and include ability to fund the Rocky Hill corridor bike/trail project; and 

WHEREAS, All TCAG member agencies request funding for flexibility for trail and sidewalk 
maintenance and security; and 

WHEREAS, All TCAG member agencies request funding flexibility for Sustainable Corridor projects; 
and 

WHEREAS, All TCAG member agencies request funding to create a $2 million Transit Innovation 
and Technology Program: and 

WHEREAS, City of Porterville requests project funding clarification for SR-190 and SR-65 funds; 
and 

WHEREAS, City of Visalia requests project funding clarification for SR-198 funds; and 

WHEREAS, City of Dinuba requests to replace funding for Avenue 416 project with City of 
Dinuba corridor improvements: and 

WHEREAS, TCAG staff have requested technical changes to update language to current technology 
or potential transit opportunities; and 

WHEREAS: all nine member agencies have been requested by TCAG to present proposed 
Amendment No. 5 to their respective governing boards requesting a Resolution of Support to be 
provided to the TCAG. 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 28



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-28 
Page 2 of 2 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. the City Council of the City of Lindsay hereby approves Amendment No. 5 to 
the Measure R Expenditure Plan. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lindsay as follows: 

MEETING DATE June 23, 2020 

MOTION 

2nd MOTION 

AYES 

ABSENT 

ABSTAIN 

NAYS 

CERTIFICATION OF THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION AS FULL, TRUE, PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LINDSAY AS DETAILED. 

Juana Espinoza, City Clerk Pamela Kimball, Mayor 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 29



 

 

P a g e  1 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
AGENDA #: 5 
FROM: Joseph M. Tanner, City Manager 

 

Tulare County Regional Transit Agency Joint Powers Agreement 
ACTION 1. Review and Approve the agreement 

2. Appoint a member and alternate member of the Board  
  

PURPOSE X Statutory/Contractual Requirement 

 X Council Vision/Priority 

 X Discretionary Action 

  Plan Implementation 

   
OBJECTIVE(S)  Live in a safe, clean, comfortable and healthy environment.  
 X Increase our keen sense of identity in a connected and involved community. 

 X Nurture attractive residential neighborhoods and business districts. 

  Dedicate resources to retain a friendly, small-town atmosphere. 

 X Stimulate, attract and retain local businesses. 

  Advance economic diversity. 

  Yield a self-reliant city government that provides effective, basic services. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff is recommending that the City of Lindsay City Council consider and approve joining the Tulare 
County Regional Transit Agency Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) and appoint a member and alternate 
member to represent the City of Lindsay.   

BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS 
 
On April 20, 2020 the Tulare County Association of Governments approved a Joint Powers Agreement 
(JPA) for circulation to all Tulare County agencies for consideration. The JPA is a culmination of years of 
regional coordination, planning, and analysis. The final document was prepared by way of an ad hoc 
committee and has been reviewed for legality. All member agencies are requested to present the JPA for 
creation of the Tulare County Regional Transit Agency (TCRTA) to their respective governing bodies and 
submit a copy of their resolution to TCAG by July 17, 2020. Once action has been taken by agencies, 
circulation for signature and establishment of the TCRTA will begin. 

The Board shall be composed of elected officials, hereafter called “Directors,” from each Member Agency. 
Each Member Agency shall appoint one regular Director and one alternate Director to the Board. 

 

 

 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 30



 

 

P a g e  2 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
AGENDA #: 5 
FROM: Joseph M. Tanner, City Manager 

 

BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES 
 
This item will have a very limited impact on City resources and give the City of Lindsay a seat at the 
table.  
 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
X Not required by CEQA 
 If required by CEQA: 
  

POLICY ISSUES 
 No policy issues 

X Policy issues: 
  

PUBLIC OUTREACH 
X Posted in this agenda 
 Additional public outreach: 
  

ATTACHMENTS 
• Tulare County Regional Transit Agency JPA Agreement 
 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 31



 

Page 1 of 21 
 

TULARE COUNTY REGIONAL TRANSIT AGENCY 
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

 
The Joint Powers Agreement (“Agreement”), dated this _____ day of __________, 2020, by and among 
the County of Tulare and the Cities of Dinuba, Exeter, Farmersville, Lindsay, Porterville, Tulare, Visalia, 
and Woodlake (each, a “Party” or “Member Agency” and together, the “Parties” or “Member Agencies” 
to this Agreement) is hereby entered into pursuant to Section 6500 et seq. of the Government Code of 
the State of California. 

 
Article I 

General Provisions 
 

Section 1: Purpose 
 
The purpose of this Agreement is to empower the Parties to exercise their common powers by the for-
mation and operation of a Joint Powers Agency, hereafter called “Tulare County Regional Transit Agency” 
or “Transit Agency,” with full power and authority to own, operate, and administer a public transporta-
tion system within the jurisdictions of the Member Agencies. The Transit Agency shall be a public agency 
separate and apart from the Member Agencies. 
 
Section 2: Name and Membership 
 
The legal name of the Transit Agency shall be “Tulare County Regional Transit Agency.” Agencies eligible 
to enter into this Agreement include the County of Tulare and all incorporated cities within Tulare Coun-
ty. Upon entering into this Agreement, Member Agencies shall be required to maintain membership for 
the duration of the remaining fiscal year in which the Member Agency joined, plus the following three 
(3) fiscal years. Early withdrawal of any agency under these terms may be approved by unanimous vote 
of the Transit Agency’s Board of Directors if withdrawal is determined to be mutually beneficial. 
 
Section 3: Boundaries 
 
The boundaries of the Transit Agency shall coincide with the exterior boundaries of Tulare County but 
shall exclude the territory of any incorporated city within Tulare County that is not a Party to this Agree-
ment. 
 
Section 4: Powers 
 
The Transit Agency shall have all powers necessary to carry out the purpose of this Agreement, except 
the power to tax. The powers of the Transit Agency specifically include, but are not limited to, the follow-
ing: 
 

a. To operate a public transportation system to service the incorporated areas of the cities who 
elect to become Member Agencies hereunder and the unincorporated areas of the County 
of Tulare. 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 32



 

Page 2 of 21 
 

b. To acquire, hold, and dispose of real and personal property. 
c. To acquire, construct, manage, maintain, and/or operate any facilities or improvements. 
d. To own, lease, operate, and maintain vehicles and other property and equipment, which are 

necessary or reasonable to carry out the purpose of this Agreement. 
e. To expend funds. This power shall be limited only by the availability of funds as set forth in 

Article III, Sections 4 and 9 of this Agreement. 
f. To sue and be sued in its own name. 
g. To make and enter into contracts for services. 
h. To incur debts, liabilities, and obligations, none of which shall become a debt, liability, or ob-

ligation of any Member Agency pursuant to California Government Code section 6508.1 (a) 
without the express written consent of that Member Agency, except that any debt, liability, 
or obligation of the Transit Agency with respect to retirement liabilities of the Transit Agency 
shall be a joint debt, liability, or obligation of each Member Agency if the Transit Agency con-
tracts with a public retirement system. 

i. To provide and enter into agreements for transportation services to locations outside the ju-
risdiction and boundaries of any of the Member Agencies. 

j. To apply for and execute agreements for financial assistance from the State of California, U.S. 
Government, and other sources, and to obligate the Transit Agency to operate the public 
transportation system in accordance with the terms and conditions of said financial assis-
tance. 

k. To purchase insurance. 
l. To employ staff, or to contract with the Member Agencies, or private vendors or individuals 

to provide the agency with necessary and appropriate services, including, but not limited to, 
an Executive Director and legal counsel. If the Transit Agency elects to employ its own staff, 
then the Board shall establish appropriate personnel rules and benefit programs, and de-
termine whether to seek and approve membership in the Tulare County Employees Retire-
ment Association, another established retirement/pension system, or make other retire-
ment/pension options available for its employees. 

m. To adopt local debt policies pursuant to California Government Code section 8855. 
n. To adopt a Conflict-of-Interest Code pursuant to California Government Code section 87300. 
o. All other powers that are necessary and proper for the Transit Agency in order to provide 

public transportation services. 
 

Article II 
Organization 

 
Section 1: Governing Board of Directors 
 
The powers of the Transit Agency are vested in its governing Board of Directors, hereafter called the 
“Board.” The Board shall be composed of elected officials, hereafter called “Directors,” from each Mem-
ber Agency. Each Member Agency shall appoint one regular Director and one alternate Director to the 
Board. Each Director will serve at the pleasure of the Director’s appointing authority; however, Directors 
who are members of the governing body of their respective Member Agencies shall cease to serve as 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 33



 

Page 3 of 21 
 

Directors upon termination of that public office. The applicable appointing authorities shall fill vacancies 
on the Board of Directors. 
 
The following shall sit as non-voting, ex-officio members of the Board: 
 

a. The Tulare County Association of Governments (TCAG) Board members sitting as the Public 
Transit Representative and Alternate (if different than an already seated Transit Agency Di-
rector); and 

b. The Calvans Executive Director or his/her designee.  
 
Section 2: Officers 
 

a. The Board shall elect a Chair and Vice-Chair from among the Directors, and such other offic-
ers as the Board may deem necessary.  

b. The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Board and generally shall perform all duties in-
cident to the office of Chair and such other duties as may from time to time be assigned to such office by 
the Board. 

c. At the request of the Chair, or in case of his or her absence or disability, the Vice-Chair shall 
perform all duties of the Chair and, when so acting, shall have all the powers of, and be subject to all re-
strictions upon, the Chair. In addition, the Vice-Chair shall perform such other duties as may from time to 
time be assigned to that office by the Board of Directors or the Chair.  

d. The Chair, Vice-Chair, and such other officers as are elected by the Board each shall serve at 
the pleasure of the majority of the Board and be elected for a term of two years, with no limit on the 
number of terms served. Each such officer shall continue to serve until his or her successor is elected, or 
until his or her death, resignation, or removal from office by the majority of the Board, whichever occurs 
earlier. 

e. The Executive Director of the Transit Agency (provided for below) shall serve ex-officio as the 
Secretary of the Board. The Secretary shall (i) certify and keep at the office of the Transit Agency, or at 
such other place as the Board may order, the original or a copy of the Agreement, the Bylaws, and the 
other documents provided for below, as amended or otherwise altered; (ii) keep at the office of the 
Transit Agency, or at such other place as the Board may order, a book of minutes of all meetings of the 
Board, recording therein. the time and place of holding, whether regular or special, and, if special, how 
authorized, the notice thereof given, and the proceedings thereat; (iii) see that all notices are duly given 
in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, the Bylaws, or as required by law; (iv) be custodian 
of the records of the Transit Agency; (v) exhibit at all reasonable times to any Director., upon application, 
the Bylaws and minutes of the proceedings of the Board; and (vi) in general, perform all duties of the 
office of Secretary and such other duties as may from time to time be assigned to such office by the 
Board or the Chair.  

f. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board. Any such resigna-
tion shall take effect at the time specified therein and, unless otherwise specified therein, the ac-
ceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. A vacancy in any office because 
of death, resignation, removal, disqualification or any other cause shall be filled in the manner pre-
scribed in this Agreement for regular election or appointment to such office.  

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 34



 

Page 4 of 21 
 

g. With prior Board approval, the Chair, the Vice-Chair, or the Secretary is authorized to exe-
cute all documents in the name of the Transit Agency. 
 
  

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 35



 

Page 5 of 21 
 

Section 3: Compensation 
 
The members of the Board shall serve without compensation but shall receive reimbursement for actual 
and necessary travel expenses incurred in the performance of their duties and outlined in accordance 
with policies established by the Board. 
 
Section 4: Executive Director 
 
The Board shall appoint an Executive Director. The Executive Director shall serve at the pleasure of or 
upon the terms prescribed by the Board. The Executive Director so appointed may be an employee of a 
Member Agency, an employee of the Transit Agency, or an independent contractor (or employee of an 
independent contractor). Under rules and regulations provided by the Board, the powers and duties of 
the Executive Director are: 
 

a. To lead and coordinate the transit system of the Transit Agency and to be responsible to the 
Board for proper administration of all affairs of the Transit Agency. 

b. To appoint, assign, direct, supervise, and, subject to the personnel rules adopted by the 
Board, discipline or remove Transit Agency employees. 

c. To arrange for secondary support services, including: legal counsel, general services, office 
space, human resources, fiscal and administrative support, communications, information 
technology, payroll, and other support services necessary or convenient for the operation of 
the transit system and Transit Agency. 

d. To supervise and direct the preparation of the annual operating and capital improvement 
budgets, hereafter called “Budget”, for the Board and be responsible for their administration 
after adoption by the Board. 

e. To formulate and present to the Board plans for transit facilities and/or services and the 
means to finance them. 

f. To supervise the planning, acquisition, construction, maintenance, and operation of the 
transit facilities and/or services of the Transit Agency. 

g. To provide regular performance updates to the Board. 
h. To attend all meetings of the Board and act as the Secretary of the Board. As Secretary, he or 

she shall cause to be kept minutes of all meetings of the Board, to cause a copy of the 
minutes of the previous Board meeting to be included with the agenda of the next regular 
meeting of the Board, and perform all of the duties prescribed in Section 2.e. above. 

i. To establish and maintain fare collection and deposit services. 
j. To organize and operate an ongoing transit marketing program, including special promo-

tions. 
k. To evaluate and propose new programs and public transportation services, with implemen-

tation to occur as approved by the Board. 
l. To execute transfers within major budget units, in concurrence with the Treasurer/ Auditor-

Controller of the Transit Agency, as long as the total expenditures of each major budget unit 
remain unchanged. 

m. To purchase or lease items, fixed assets, or services within the levels authorized in the appli-
cable Budget. 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 36



 

Page 6 of 21 
 

n. To lease buses, vans, and other transit vehicles on an “as needed” basis from public or pri-
vate organizations when deemed necessary to assure continued reliability of service. 

o. To perform such other duties as the Board may require in carrying out the policies and direc-
tives of the Board. 

 
Section 5:  Meetings 
 
The Board shall hold regular monthly meetings and shall establish a date, time, and place for those 
meetings. Meetings may be canceled by a vote of the Board. Special meetings may be called at any time 
by the Chair, or at the suggestion of the Executive Director, or upon written request by any two members 
of the Board. Each member shall receive written notice at least 24 hours in advance of any special meet-
ing unless the member has specifically waived this required notice. 
 
Section 6: Ralph M. Brown Act 
 
All meetings of the Board shall be conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown 
Act (commencing with Section 54950 of the California Government Code). 
 
Section 7: Quorum 
 
A majority of the total membership of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of busi-
ness. 
 
Section 8: Voting 
 
Regular business will be acted upon by approval of a quorum of the Board, with the exception of the fol-
lowing actions which shall require approval by a unanimous vote of the Directors present and voting at a 
regular or special meeting of the Board, provided that a quorum of the Board is present and voting: 
 

a. Approval of the Budget. 
b. Local Transportation Fund (LTF) Claims Approval for Submittal to TCAG. 
c. Withdrawal of an agency prior to completion of initial new membership term (per Article I, 

Section 2). 
d. Readmission of an agency that was a prior member of the Transit Agency and has since with-

drawn. 
 

Section 9: Policies and Procedures, Bylaws, Conflict-of-Interest Code, and Debt Policies 
 
Within the first six (6) months of the Transit Agency’s existence, the Board shall establish a Policies and 
Procedures Manual and Bylaws to govern the day-to-day operations of the Transit Agency, local debt pol-
icies pursuant to California Government Code section 8855, and a Conflict-of-Interest Code pursuant to 
California Government Code section 87300, all of which are not inconsistent either with applicable law 
or with this Agreement. Each Director and Member Agency shall receive a copy of the adopted Policies 
and Procedures Manual, the Bylaws, and the Conflict-of-Interest Code. Thereafter, the Board may amend 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 37



 

Page 7 of 21 
 

or repeal any bylaw, regulation, policy, procedure or portion of the Conflict-of-Interest Code, provided 
that such action is not inconsistent with either the applicable law or this Agreement. The Executive Di-
rector shall send to each Director and to each Member Agency all Bylaw amendments, and Debt Policy 
and Conflict-of-Interest Code revisions promptly after adoption by the Board.  
 
Section 10:  New Members 
 
If a city within the County of Tulare not a Party to this Agreement desires to join the Transit Agency, it 
may become a Member Agency subject to such terms and conditions as may be prescribed by the Board. 
Upon becoming a Member Agency, the new Member Agency shall become responsible for its share of 
the funding for public transportation provided by the Transit Agency. The new Member Agency’s share of 
the funding shall be determined in the same manner as for the original Member Agencies, as set forth  in 
Article III, Section 4, “Sources of Funds” of this Agreement. 
 
If a new city is incorporated in Tulare County, it may become a Member Agency, subject to such terms 
and conditions as may be prescribed by the Board. Upon becoming a Member Agency, the new city shall 
become responsible for its share of the funding for public transportation provided by the Transit Agency. 
The new city’s share of the funding shall be determined in the same manner as for the original Member 
Agencies as set for the in Article III, Section 4, “Sources of Funds” of this Agreement. Regardless of 
whether or not the new city elects to become a Member Agency, at the end of the fiscal year during 
which incorporation becomes effective, unless otherwise agreed among the new city, the County, and 
the Transit Agency, the County will no longer be responsible for funding public transportation within the 
area included in the new city.  
 
New Member Agencies shall be required to maintain membership in this Agreement for the duration of 
the fiscal year in which the Member Agency joined, plus the following three (3) fiscal years. 
 
Section 11:  Change of Boundaries 
 
In the case of annexations, reorganization of transit services and costs due to new jurisdictional bounda-
ries will occur. Funding for transit services provided within Member Agencies’ jurisdictions shall be de-
termined as set forth in Article III, Section 4, “Source of Funds” of this Agreement. 
 
Section 12:  Ratification and Effective Date 
 
This Agreement shall become effective upon ratification by the legislative bodies of all participating 
agencies. This Agreement shall be dated and shall be effective upon the last date ratified by a Member 
Agency. 
 
Section 13: Amendment of Agreement 
 
This Agreement may be amended at any time by a supplemental written agreement executed by all Par-
ties. Amendments may be made only with the unanimous approval of the legislative bodies of all of the 
Member Agencies. 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 38



 

Page 8 of 21 
 

 
Section 14: Withdrawal and Readmission of Member Agencies 
 
Any Party to this Agreement may, on or before May 1 of any year, give written notice to the Transit Agen-
cy that it is withdrawing from the Transit Agency and terminating its rights and duties under the Agree-
ment at the end of the fiscal year, and such notice shall have the same effect on the 30th day of June 
thereafter. Withdrawal at any other time requires approval of the Board per Article II, Section 8. 
 
If a Member Agency chooses to withdraw, it nevertheless shall be responsible for its share of all Transit 
Agency contractual obligations in force on the effective date of withdrawal. Said share shall be deter-
mined in accordance with Article III, Section 4, “Sources of Funds” of this Agreement. The withdrawing 
agency shall remain responsible for said contractual obligations until the involved contracts legally expire 
or until the obligations can be changed or eliminated by negotiations between the contracting parties. 
 
Each of the Parties to this Agreement hereby agrees that if it should withdraw from the Transit Agency 
and give up its rights and duties under this Agreement, as provided hereinabove, and the Transit Agency 
is not dissolved as a result of said withdrawal, then such withdrawing Party waives its right to any refund 
of contributions previously made by such Party to the Transit Agency and relinquishes to the Transit 
Agency all right, title, and interest it may have in any property of the Transit Agency. 
 
After finalization of Member Agency withdrawal, that agency will be eligible to re-enter into this Agree-
ment after one full fiscal year has passed. When any Party has ceased to be a Party to this Agreement, it 
shall not be entitled to again become a Party to this Agreement except upon unanimous consent of the 
Board and upon such terms and conditions as may be imposed by unanimous action of the Board.  
 
Section 15:  Duration of Agreement 
 
This Agreement shall continue in full force and effect until termination is approved by all or by all but 
one of the legislative bodies of the Member Agencies, or until withdrawals have reduced the number of 
Member Agencies to less than two. 
 
In the case of termination, contractual obligations shall be met in the same manner as specified for 
withdrawals in Article II, Section 14, “ Withdrawal and Readmission of Member Agencies” of this Agree-
ment. 
 
Section 16: Distribution of Surplus Money and Property 
 
Pursuant to California Government Code Sections 6511 and 6512, in the event that this Agreement is 
terminated, then all surplus money and property of the Transit Agency shall be distributed to the Mem-
ber Agencies in proportion to the most recent annual contributions made by the Member Agencies un-
der the terms of Article III, Section 4, “Source of Funds” of this Agreement. In the case of property, the 
Member Agencies may elect to receive their shares of the property in kind or may request that their 
shares be sold and the money distributed in the manner prescribed in this Section. 
 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 39



 

Page 9 of 21 
 

Section 17: Notification of Secretary of State, State Controller, and Local Agency Formation Com-
mission 
 
Pursuant to California Government Code Sections 6503.5 and 6503.6, the Transit Agency shall, within 
thirty (30) days of the effective date of this Agreement or amendment thereto, cause (a) a notice of the 
Agreement or amendment to be prepared and filed with the office of the California Secretary of State, 
(b) a full copy of the Agreement or amendment to be filed with the State Controller, and (c) a full copy of 
the Agreement or amendment to be filed with the Tulare County Local Agency Formation Commission. 
 

Article III 
Financial and Service Level Provisions 

 
Section 1: Fiscal Year and Budget 
 
The fiscal year for the Transit Agency shall be July 1 through June 30 of the following calendar year. 
 
The Board shall adopt an Annual Budget prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. Except as otherwise 
provided in Article III, Section 4 of this Agreement, a unanimous vote of approval by all Directors present 
and voting at a regular or special meeting of the Board, which must be a quorum, shall be required for 
the adoption of the Budget. 
 
The Annual Budget may carry forward funds for future fiscal years where necessary to reflect obligations 
under state or federal funding or grant agreements. 
 
Section 2:  Level of Service 
 
The minimum level of public transit service provided within the jurisdiction of each Member Agency 
shall be established by the Transit Agency. The Transit Agency shall set levels of service based on appro-
priate established criteria, including: needs of residents, service performance, TCAG performance 
measures and other requirements, Title VI compliance, and any other criteria deemed a) appropriate by 
the Transit Agency and/or b) required by law. Unmet needs found reasonable to meet will also be im-
plemented as required. 
 
Costs of services above the minimum level of service as set by the Transit Agency shall be calculated 
based upon the marginal increase in cost, plus an allocation of fixed costs of the additional services 
based upon the proportion of vehicle hours of the new service to the total vehicle hours provided by the 
Transit Agency, and shall be charged to and paid by the requesting Member Agency. 
 
Section 3: Service Changes 
 
Transportation Development Act (TDA)-funded services may be adjusted from time to time as deemed 
appropriate by the Board. Additionally, each Member Agency, by resolution of its governing body, may 
submit a request for changes in the services funded through TDA within said Member Agency’s jurisdic-
tional boundaries. Said request shall include a description of the requested changes.  

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 40



 

Page 10 of 21 
 

 
In reviewing requests for service increases, the Transit Agency shall consider: 
 

a. Whether such changes are in substantial conformance with applicable plans, such as transit 
plans and the Regional Transportation Plan, and comply with required minimum levels of 
service. 

b. Whether there is sufficient funding available to implement the proposed service change. 
c. Whether there is sufficient personnel, operating capacity, and capital resources available to 

implement such services. 
d. Whether changes are permissible under state and federal law, and including Transit Agency’s 

willingness and ability to implement necessary actions required for requested changes. 
 

In reviewing requests for service decreases that will amount to a funding reduction of ten (10) percent or 
more from the requesting agency’s share, the Transit Agency shall require up to six (6) months to negoti-
ate changes with the requesting Member Agency and to implement any reductions approved by the 
Board. The Transit Agency shall consider whether such changes are in substantial conformance with ap-
plicable plans, such as transit plans and the Regional Transportation Plan, and comply with required min-
imum levels of service. 
 
Section 4: Sources of Funds 
 
The Transit Agency shall have the authority to apply for any funds available for transit purposes from any 
regional, local, state, or federal sources. Claims for Local Transportation Funds must be unanimously ap-
proved by Directors present at a regular or special meeting of the Board and voting on the matter, which 
must be a quorum.  
 
Each Member Agency shall make an annual contribution to the Transit Agency. The contribution shall be 
the member’s pro rata share of the Transit Agency’s annual budget, less any transit assistance funds that 
can only be used for transit. The pro rata share shall be based on one-half on the ratios of populations 
within a member’s jurisdictional boundary (excluding the population of any non-member jurisdiction), 
and one-half on ratios of transit service hours available to each Member Agency. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, while any debt incurred by the Transit Agency in accordance with this Agreement remains 
outstanding, (i) the annual budget of the Transit Agency shall include the aggregate amount of all princi-
pal and/or interest payments payable on such debt for each application fiscal year (which aggregate 
amount so budgeted shall be deemed approved by all Member Agencies, whether or not the annual 
budget, as a whole, has been approved in accordance with Article III, Section 1 of this Agreement), and 
(ii) each Member Agency which is a member on the date on which the Transit Agency incurs the applica-
ble debt, shall be obligated to annually contribute its Local Transportation Funds (Government Code sec-
tion 29530 et seq.), to the Transit Agency (whether the Member Agency remains a member or with-
draws as a member of the Transit Agency). 
 
Population figures shall be those published by the California Department of Finance. Transit service hour 
ratios shall be developed by TCAG or Transit Agency staff, as applicable, and shall be included as part of 
the Annual Budget. 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 41



 

Page 11 of 21 
 

 
Section 5: Transfer of Transit-Related Assets 
 
Upon the effective date of this Agreement, each Member Agency shall consider the transfer to the Trans-
it Agency, or retention, of the agency’s existing transit-related assets. The terms and conditions for trans-
fers and/or lease of assets shall be negotiated between the Transit Agency and applicable Member 
Agency. The Executive Director shall establish policies and procedures for maintaining assets and the use 
of assets necessary to provide public transportation services within its service area, including require-
ments for Transit Agency pre-approval of alterations and improvements. 
 
Section 6: New Assets 
 
Upon the effective date of this Agreement, the Transit Agency will become responsible for the purchase 
all new transit vehicles and related equipment, at a minimum, for the provision of services within its ser-
vice area.  
 
Section 7: Assignment of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Contracts and Grant Application 

Authority 
 
Subject to FTA and Transit Agency approval, Member Agencies may assign existing FTA contracts and pol-
icies, including contractual requirements, assurances, and responsibilities, over to the Transit Agency. 
The Executive Director shall be authorized to prepare, submit, and execute grant applications for the use 
of FTA operating, planning, and capital funds, as well as other state, federal, and local funds that may 
become available. 
 
Section 8: Service Agreements 
 
Upon the effective date of this Agreement, the Transit Agency shall work with Member Agencies to as-
sume service agreements, if possible and feasible, for services necessary for the operation of the Transit 
Agency and for provision of service within its service area. Where service agreements cannot be as-
sumed, the Transit Agency will work with contracting Member Agencies to utilize services until such time 
that the agreements are terminated, as necessary and appropriate. A Member Agency shall not enter 
into new transit service agreements as required for operation of the Transit Agency once its existing 
transit service agreements are terminated. 
 
Section 9:  Limitation of Financial Commitment 
 
Except as provided in Article III, Section 4 of this Agreement, the Transit Agency shall not obligate Mem-
ber Agencies to expenditure of general funds for transit purposes. 
 
Section 10: Investment of Funds 
 
Pursuant to California Government Code section 6509.5, the Transit Agency shall have the power to in-
vest any money in the treasury pursuant to California Government Code section 6505.5 that is not re-

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 42



 

Page 12 of 21 
 

quired for the immediate necessities of the Transit Agency, as the Board determines is advisable, in the 
same manner and upon the same conditions as local agencies pursuant to California Government Code 
section 53601. 
 

Article IV 
Miscellaneous provisions 

 
Section 1: Treasurer and Auditor 
 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 6505.5, the County Treasurer and County Auditor of the 
County of Tulare are hereby designated as Treasurer and Auditor of the Transit Agency. As such, they 
shall have the powers, duties, and responsibilities as set forth in said section of the Government Code. 
The County shall be compensated for the services rendered. The amount and method of compensation 
agreed upon between the County and Transit Agency shall be set forth in the Annual Budget of the 
Transit Agency. 
 
Section 2:  Annual Audit 
 
The Board shall cause an annual audit to be prepared and filed pursuant to California Government Code 
Section 6505. The Transit Agency shall pay the cost of such audit whether conducted by the County Audi-
tor or an independent auditor.  
 
Section 3:  Official Bonds 
 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 6505.1, the Board shall require the official bonds be 
filed by any officers, employees, or agents, which have access to the property of the Transit Agency. The 
cost of said bonds shall be borne by the Transit Agency. 
 
Section 4: Purchasing Procedures 
 
The Board may establish purchasing procedures and policies to ensure the Transit Agency receives com-
petitive prices for the lease or purchase of goods and services. Formal bidding shall not be required un-
less specifically directed by the Board or required by applicable state or federal law. 
 
Section 5: Indemnification 
 
The Transit Agency shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Member Agencies, their officers, 
agents, and employees, and members of the Board of Directors, their officers, agents, and employees, 
and committee members, their officers, agents, and employees, from and against any and all claims and 
losses whatsoever, occurring or resulting to persons, firms, or corporations furnishing or supplying work, 
services, materials or supplies to the Transit Agency in connection with the performance of this Agree-
ment, and, except as expressly provided by law, from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting 
to any persons, firm or corporation, for damage, injury, or death arising out of or connected with the 
Transit Agency’s performance of its obligations under this Agreement.  Nothing herein shall limit the 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 43



 

Page 13 of 21 
 

right of the Transit Agency to purchase insurance or to create a self-insurance mechanism to provide 
coverage for the foregoing indemnity. 
 
In this regard, the Member Agencies do not intend hereby to be obligated either jointly or severally for 
the debts, liabilities or obligations of the Transit Agency, except as may be specifically provided for in Cal-
ifornia Government Code Section 895.2 as amended or supplemented. Provided, however, if any Mem-
ber Agency is, under such applicable law, held liable for the acts or omissions of the Transit Agency 
caused by negligent or wrongful act or omission occurring in the performance of this Agreement, then 
such parties shall be entitled to contribution from the other Member Agencies so that after said contri-
butions each Member Agency shall bear a proportionate share of such liability, in ratios consistent with 
those provided for in Article III, section 4 above. This Section 5 of Article IV does not apply to acts or 
omissions of a Member Agency in implementing the public transit system approved by the Transit Agen-
cy within such Member Agency’s boundaries and managed in whole or in part by such Member Agency. 
 
Section 6: Privileges and Immunities 
 
All of the privileges and immunities from liability, exemptions from laws, ordinances and rules, all pen-
sion, relief, disability, workmen’s compensation, and other benefits which apply to the activity of offic-
ers, agents or employees of any Member Agency when performing their respective functions within the 
territorial limits of their respective public agencies, shall apply to them to the same degree and extent 
while engaged in the performance of any of their functions and duties extraterritorially under the auspi-
ces of the Transit Agency and the provisions of this Agreement. 
 
Section 7: Finance or Refinance Acquisition of Transit Equipment 
 

a. Pursuant to California Government Code section 6518, the Transit Agency, without being subject 
to any limitations of any Party to the Agreement pursuant to California Government Code sec-
tion 6509, may also finance or refinance the acquisition or transfer of transit equipment or trans-
fer federal income tax benefits with respect to any transit equipment by executing agreements, 
leases, purchase agreements, and equipment trust certificates in the forms customarily used by 
a private corporation engaged in the transit business to effect purchases of transit equipment, 
and dispose of the equipment trust certificates by negotiation or public sale upon terms and 
conditions authorized by the parties to the agreement. Payment for transit equipment, or rentals 
therefor, may be made in installments, and the deferred installments may be evidenced by 
equipment trust certificates payable from any source or sources of funds specified in the equip-
ment trust certificates that are authorized by the parties to the agreement. Title to the transit 
equipment shall not vest in the Transit Agency until the equipment trust certificates are paid. 

b. If the Transit Agency finances or refinances transit equipment or transfers federal income tax 
benefits with respect to transit equipment under subdivision (a), it may provide in the agree-
ment to purchase or lease transit equipment any of the following: 

(1) A direction that the vendor or lessor shall sell and assign or lease the transit equipment 
to a bank or trust company, duly authorized to transact business in the state as trustee, 
for the benefit and security of the equipment trust certificates. 

(2) A direction that the trustee shall deliver the transit equipment to one or more designat-
ed officers of the Transit Agency. 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 44



 

Page 14 of 21 
 

(3) An authorization for the Transit Agency to execute and deliver simultaneously therewith 
an installment purchase agreement or a lease of equipment to the Transit Agency. 

c. If the Transit Agency finances or refinances transit equipment or transfers federal income tax 
benefits with respect to transit equipment under subdivision (a), then it shall do all of the 
following: 
(1) Have each agreement or lease duly acknowledged before a person authorized by law to 

take acknowledgments of deeds and be acknowledged in the form required for ac-
knowledgment of deeds. 

(2) Have each agreement, lease, or equipment trust certificate authorized by resolution of 
the Board. 

(3) Include in each agreement, lease, or equipment trust certificate any covenants, condi-
tions, or provisions that may be deemed necessary or appropriate to ensure the pay-
ment of the equipment trust certificate from legally available sources of funds, as speci-
fied in the equipment trust certificates. 

(4) Provide that the covenants, conditions, and provisions of an agreement, lease, or 
equipment trust certificate do not conflict with any of the provisions of any trust agree-
ment securing the payment of any bond, note, or certificate of the Transit Agency. 

(5) File an executed copy of each agreement, lease, or equipment trust certificate in the of-
fice of the California Secretary of State, and pay the fee, as set forth in paragraph (3) of 
subdivision (a) of Section 12195 of the Government Code, for each copy filed 

d. The Transit Agency acknowledges that California Secretary of State may charge a fee for the 
filing of an agreement, lease, or equipment trust certificate under California Government 
Code section 6518. The agreement, lease, or equipment trust certificate shall be accepted 
for filing only if it expressly states thereon in an appropriate manner that it is filed under Cal-
ifornia Government Code section 6518. The filing constitutes notice of the agreement, lease, 
or equipment trust certificate to any subsequent judgment creditor or any subsequent pur-
chaser. 

e. Each vehicle purchased or leased under California Government Code section 6518 shall have 
the name of the owner or lessor plainly marked on both sides thereof followed by the ap-
propriate words “Owner and Lessor” or “Owner and Vendor,” as the case may be. 

 
Section 8: Issuance of Revenue Bonds or Other Debt 
 
Pursuant to Article 2, commencing with section 6540, of Chapter 5 of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Califor-
nia Government Code and upon the affirmative authorization of each of the Member Agencies, the 
Transit Agency may issue revenue bonds or other forms of indebtedness, including refunding bonds, pur-
suant to that article to pay the cost and expenses of acquiring or constructing mass transit facilities or 
vehicles, including any or all expenses incidental thereto or connected therewith, and such expenses 
may include engineering, inspection, legal and fiscal agents’ fees, costs of the issuance and sale of said 
bonds, working capital, reserve fund, and bond interest estimated to accrue during the construction pe-
riod and for a period of not to exceed 12 months after completion of construction. The proceeds of the 
bonds shall be used only for the project provided for in the indenture pursuant to which such revenue 
bonds are issued. Pursuant to California Government Code section 6547.8, no Director shall be personal-
ly liable on the bonds or subject to any personal liability by reason of the issuance of bonds pursuant to 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 45



 

Page 15 of 21 
 

this authority. Pursuant to California Government Code section 6551, said revenue bonds shall not con-
stitute a debt, liability, or obligation of any Member Agency unless that Member Agency has given its 
express written consent to such obligation.  
 
Section 9: Insurance 
 
The Transit Agency shall obtain insurance for all Directors and Member Agencies, including, but not lim-
ited to, directors and officers liability insurance, and general liability insurance, containing policy limits in 
such amounts as the Board shall determine will be necessary to adequately insure against the risks of 
liability that may be incurred by the Transit Agency. 
 
Section 10: Dispute Resolution Procedures 
 
This Section shall govern the resolution of all controversies or claims among or between the Parties, in-
cluding those that may arise between the Transit Agency and a Member Agency, that arise from or are 
related to this Agreement and any modifications hereto (collectively, "Arbitrable Disputes"). Wherever 
this Agreement makes reference to any means of resolving Arbitrable Disputes among or between the 
Parties, and/or the Transit Agency and a Member Agency, the Parties agree to follow the meet and con-
fer and mediation procedure described below prior to initiating any litigation to resolve the dispute. 
Pending the resolution of any dispute hereunder, the Transit Agency and each Party shall continue to 
perform or otherwise fulfill its obligations under the Agreement. For convenience, the parties to a par-
ticular dispute are referred to in this Article as the “Disputants” and may include one or more Member 
Agencies and /or the Transit Agency.  

a. Opportunity to Cure. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, no Disputant 
may terminate the Agreement or pursue any remedy for any breach of this Agreement with-
out first giving the applicable Party written notice of such breach and a reasonable time, not 
less than thirty (30) days, within which to cure such breach.  

b. Voluntary Resolution, Meet and Confer Obligation. In recognition of the government-to-
government relationships of the Parties, the Disputants will make their best efforts to re-
solve disputes that occur under this Agreement by good faith negotiations whenever possi-
ble. Therefore, without prejudice to the right of any Disputant to seek injunctive relief 
against the other(s) pursuant to this Section 10, subsection e., when circumstances are 
deemed to require injunctive relief, the Parties hereby establish a threshold requirement 
that disputes between or among the Disputants first be subject to a process of meeting and 
conferring in good faith in order to allow the opportunity to cure any breach of contract is-
sue between or among the Disputants, and to foster a spirit of cooperation and efficiency in 
the administration and monitoring of performance and compliance by each other with the 
terms, provisions, and conditions of this Agreement, as follows: 
(1) Any Disputant shall give the other applicable Disputant(s), as soon as possible after the 

event giving rise to the concern, written notice setting forth, with specificity, the issues 
to be resolved. Notice shall be provided consistent with Section 11 below. Said notice 
shall suggest a date, time and place for the meeting. The Disputants may jointly decide 
to meet at another time and place; provided, however, the Disputants agree that such 
meeting shall commence within fifteen (15) calendar days after the date that the origi-

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 46



 

Page 16 of 21 
 

nal notice was given to the applicable Party, unless the Disputants agree that there is 
good cause to extend this time limit. 

(2) The Disputants agree that the meet and confer, including proceedings or discussions 
concerning the proposed meet and confer, is to be considered a confidential settlement 
negotiation for the purpose of all state and federal rules protecting disclosures made 
during such conferences from later discovery or use in evidence. All conduct, state-
ments, promises, offers, views and opinions, oral or written, made during a meet and 
confer by any Party or a Party’s agent, employee, or attorney shall be deemed to be 
confidential and shall not be subject to discovery or be admissible for any purpose, in-
cluding impeachment, in any litigation or other proceeding, including mediation, involv-
ing the Disputants; provided, however, that evidence otherwise subject to discovery or 
otherwise admissible is not excluded from discovery or admission into evidence simply 
as a result of it having been used in connection with the meet and confer.  

(3) Absent mutual consent of the Disputants, if a noticed meeting fails to commence within 
the fifteen (15) calendar day period, or if a reasonable attempt to schedule or resched-
ule the meeting has not been made within those fifteen (15) calendar days, then the 
meet and confer obligation imposed under this Section shall be deemed to have been 
satisfied and the Disputants shall be free to pursue their rights and remedies under this 
Section 10, unless the reason for such failure to meet and confer is the refusal of the 
Party asserting a claim to participate in the meet and confer, in which event said claim 
will be deemed to have been waived. 

(4) If the dispute is not resolved to the satisfaction of the Disputants within thirty (30) cal-
endar days after the first meeting, then upon the written request of any Disputant, the 
dispute may be submitted to non-binding mediation in accordance with Subsection c of 
this section ("Mediation Request"). The disputes submitted to non-binding mediation 
shall be limited to claims that this Agreement has been breached by one or more Dispu-
tants or the Transit Agency. 

c. Mediation. In the event a dispute arising under this Agreement is not resolved through the 
above-described meet and confer process, then within thirty (30) days after notice is provid-
ed through a Mediation Request, the Disputants to the dispute agree to participate in non-
binding mediation administered by a mediator, mutually agreed to by the Disputants, to help 
mediate and settle the dispute as soon as practicable. The mediation shall proceed as fol-
lows: 
(1) The mediation shall be held at a mutually agreeable location within Tulare County, Cali-

fornia. 
(2) The Disputants shall work together to select a single mediator, but if the Disputants 

cannot agree on a mediator within forty-five (45) calendar days of the Mediation Re-
quest, then each Disputant will provide the others with three (3) names of proposed 
mediators based on substantive and procedural knowledge, availability, and location. 
Each Disputant will have an opportunity to strike one (1) name from the list provided by 
the other Disputants and rank the remaining two (2) names 1-2, with one (1) being the 
most favorable. The Disputants shall then exchange lists of proposed mediators and the 
ranking numbers from each Disputant will be added together; the proposed mediator 
whose combined ranking number is the lowest, which is most favorable, will be deemed 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 47



 

Page 17 of 21 
 

to have been chosen to serve as mediator for the particular dispute (the "Mediator"). If 
any Disputant fails to act within the forty-five (45) calendar day period, then the media-
tor shall be appointed by Fresno, California office of the American Arbitration Associa-
tion ("AAA") in accordance with applicable AAA Commercial Arbitration Rules for large, 
complex commercial disputes.  

(3) The Mediator shall meet with and hear presentations by the Disputants as soon as prac-
ticable after appointment. 

(4) Mediation will be conducted consistent with California Evidence Code Sections 1115-
1129, this Section 10, and, to the extent practicable, the Commercial Mediation Proce-
dures of the American Arbitration Association ("AAA"). The Mediator shall owe a profes-
sional duty to all Disputants, and shall be barred from testifying in any litigation or arbi-
tration concerning any information obtained or disclosed in the course of the mediation. 

(5) Each Disputant shall bear its own costs and attorneys’ fees, and an equal proportionate 
share of all fees and expenses of the Mediator. 

(6) Unless otherwise agreed upon by the Disputants in writing, the mediation shall be com-
pleted within ninety (90) days of the selection of the Mediator. 

(7) The Mediator’s recommendations shall not be binding on or admissible against any Dis-
putant. The Arbitrable Dispute shall be resolved in accordance with the litigation provi-
sions set forth in Subsection d. below if: (1) a Disputant elects to reject the Mediator’s 
recommendations; or (2) the Mediator does not meet with the Disputants.  

(8) The Disputants agree that the mediation, including proceedings or discussions concern-
ing the mediation, is to be considered a confidential settlement negotiation for the pur-
pose of all state and federal rules protecting disclosures made during such conferences 
from later discovery or use in evidence. All conduct, statements, promises, offers, views 
and opinions, oral or written, made during the mediation by any Disputant or a Dispu-
tant’s agent, employee, or attorney shall be deemed to be confidential and shall not be 
subject to discovery or admissible for any purpose, including impeachment, in any litiga-
tion or other proceeding involving the Disputants; provided, however, that evidence 
otherwise subject to discovery or admissible is not excluded from discovery or admis-
sion into evidence simply as a result of it having been used in connection with the medi-
ation.  

d. Litigation. Following the satisfaction of the meet and confer and mediation requirements, 
any controversy(ies) or claim(s) arising out of or relating to this Agreement that was not re-
solved during the meet and confer or mediation process (as applicable) may be resolved 
through litigation by or among the Disputants. 

e. Expedited Procedure for Threats to Public Safety 
(1) Judicial Litigation. If any Disputant reasonably believes that another Disputant’s viola-

tion of this Agreement has caused or will cause an imminent and significant threat to 
public health or safety, resolution of which cannot be delayed for time periods other-
wise specified in this Section 10, then the complaining Disputant may proceed with judi-
cial litigation consistent with the provisions of this Section 10.  

(2) The Parties consent to the jurisdiction of the Tulare County Superior Court for purposes 
of obtaining declaratory relief and specific performance under this Subsection.  
 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 48



 

Page 18 of 21 
 

Section 11: Notice 
 
All notices required by this Agreement will be deemed to have been given when made in writing and 
personally delivered or mailed to the respective representatives of Parties at their respective addresses 
on file with the Transit Agency. Any Party may change the address to which such communications are to 
be given by providing the other Parties with written notice of such change at least fifteen (15) calendar 
days prior to the effective date of the change. All notices will be effective upon receipt and will be 
deemed received through delivery if personally served, or on the fifth (5th) day following deposit in the 
mail. 
 
Section 12: No Third Party Beneficiaries and No Assignment 
 
This Agreement is not intended to, and will not be construed to, confer a benefit or create any right for 
any person or entity that is not a Party. The Parties agree that this Agreement and any of the obligations 
of the Parties under this Agreement may not be assigned to any third party and that no third party pos-
sesses the right or power to bring an action to enforce any of the terms of this Agreement. 
 
Section 13: Waiver 
 
The waiver by any Party or any of its officers, agents or employees or the failure of any other Party or its 
officers, agents or employees to take action with respect to any right conferred by, or any breach of any 
obligation or responsibility of this Agreement, shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such obligation or 
responsibility, or subsequent breach of same, or of any terms, covenants or conditions of this Agree-
ment. 
 
Section 14: Authorized Representatives 
 
The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the Parties hereto affirmatively represent that each 
has the requisite legal authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of their respective Parties and to 
bind their respective Parties to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. The persons executing this 
Agreement on behalf of their respective Parties understand that all Parties are relying on these represen-
tations in entering into this Agreement. 
 
Section 15: Successors in Interest 
 
The terms of this Agreement will be binding on all successors in interest of each Party. 
 
Section 16: Severability 
 
If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under present or future 
laws, such provision shall be fully severable, this Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if such 
illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision had never comprised a part of this Agreement, and the re-
maining provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall not be affected by the 
illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision or by its severance from this Agreement. The Parties shall en-

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 49



 

Page 19 of 21 
 

deavor in good faith negotiations to replace the prohibited or unenforceable provision with a valid provi-
sion, with the economic effect of which comes as close as possible to that of the prohibited or unen-
forceable provision in accordance with Article IV, section 10 of this Agreement.  

 
Section 17: Entire Agreement 
 
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject mat-
ter, and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or other agreements, whether written or oral. 
In the event of a dispute among the Parties as to the language of this Agreement or the construction or 
meaning of any term hereof, this Agreement will be deemed to have been drafted by the Parties in equal 
parts so that no presumptions or inferences concerning its terms or interpretation may be construed 
against any Party to this Agreement. Headings contained in this Agreement are for reference only and 
shall not affect the interpretation of this Agreement.  
 
Section 18: Governing Law 
 
This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Califor-
nia. 
 
Section 19: Counterparts 
 
The Parties may sign this Agreement in counterparts, each of which is an original and all of which taken 
together form one single document. 

 
[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY; SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON NEXT PAGES] 

  

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 50



 

Page 20 of 21 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first written above. 

COUNTY OF TULARE 
 
By        

Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 

Attest: Jason T Britt, County Administrative Of-
ficer/Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
By        
  
Approved as to Form: 
COUNTY COUNSEL  
 
By        
 Deputy (Matter No. 20192039) 
 
CITY OF DINUBA  
 
By        
 Mayor 
 
Attest:  
 
By        

Dinuba City Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
By        

Dinuba City Attorney  
 

CITY OF EXETER 
 
By        
 Mayor 
 
Attest:  
 
By        

Exeter City Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
By        

Exeter City Attorney  
 
CITY OF FARMERSVILLE 
 
By 
_____________________________________
 Mayor 
 
Attest:  
 
By 
_____________________________________
 Farmersville City Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
By 
_____________________________________
 Farmersville City Attorney  
 
  

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 51



 

Page 21 of 21 
 

CITY OF LINDSAY  
 
By 
_____________________________________
 Mayor 
 
Attest:  
 
By 
_____________________________________
 Lindsay City Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
By 
_____________________________________
 Lindsay City Attorney  
 
CITY OF PORTERVILLE 
 
By 
_____________________________________
 Mayor 
 
Attest:  
 
By       ______
 Porterville City Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
By 
_____________________________________
 Porterville City Attorney  

 
CITY OF TULARE 
 
By        
 Mayor 
 
Attest:  
 
By        

Tulare City Clerk 

 
Approved as to Form: 
 
By        

Tulare City Attorney  
CITY OF VISALIA 
 
By 
_____________________________________
 Mayor 
 
Attest:  
 
By 
_____________________________________
 Visalia City Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
By 
_____________________________________
 Visalia City Attorney  
 
CITY OF WOODLAKE 
 
By        
 Mayor 
 
Attest:  
 
By        
 Woodlake City Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
By        

Woodlake City Attorney  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 52



 

 

P a g e  1 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
AGENDA #: 6 
FROM: Joseph M. Tanner, City Manager 

 

Contract Amendment Between the City of Lindsay and Jimora Enterprises for the Friday 
Night Market 
ACTION Approve by minute order 

PURPOSE X Statutory/Contractual Requirement 

  Council Vision/Priority 

 X Discretionary Action 

  Plan Implementation 

   
OBJECTIVE(S)  Live in a safe, clean, comfortable and healthy environment.  
 X Increase our keen sense of identity in a connected and involved community. 

 X Nurture attractive residential neighborhoods and business districts. 

  Dedicate resources to retain a friendly, small-town atmosphere. 

 X Stimulate, attract and retain local businesses. 

  Advance economic diversity. 

  Yield a self-reliant city government that provides effective, basic services. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff is recommending approval by minute order a modified payment schedule for Jimora Enterprises for 
remaining season of this year’s Friday Night Market due to conditions created by COVID-19.  

BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS 
 
The COVID-19 pandemic is impacting all businesses, non-profits and governments around the globe. The 
virus is affecting the economy and normal life as we know it. In response, on recommendation from 
County Health Department the Market has been suspended since March 12th, 2020.  
 
Staff has met with representatives from the Jimora and discussed their plan to keep the public safe 
including space between vendors, crowd control, reduction of vendors and social distancing enforcement. 
Live music has been canceled to reduce gatherings. 
 
Given the requirements to hold a safe public event it is highly unlikely that same number of vendors and 
members of the public attend the event. Staff feels that this event is very important to the community 
and therefore has negotiated a reasonable and equitable solution. Based on the number of vendors the 
City would collect revenue based on that percentage. For example, if the Market has 50% of the vendors 
it had on March 6th, the City would collect 50% of the normal amount per the contact. The same would 
also apply to any equipment rented from the City.   
  

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 53



 

 

P a g e  2 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
AGENDA #: 6 
FROM: Joseph M. Tanner, City Manager 

 

 
All other provisions within the contract will remain the same.   
 

 

BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES 
It is expected that revenue generated from the Market will be reduced by 50% for the reminder of the 
season.  

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
X Not required by CEQA 
 If required by CEQA: 
  

POLICY ISSUES 
X No policy issues 
 Policy issues: 
  

PUBLIC OUTREACH 
X Posted in this agenda 
 Additional public outreach: 
  

ATTACHMENTS 
• Contract for Market Operations 
• Plan of Action 
 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 54



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 55



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 56



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 57



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 58



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 59



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 60



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 61



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 62



2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 63



 

 

P a g e  1 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
AGENDA #: 7 
FROM: Joseph Tanner, City Manager 

 

Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Calendar Update 
ACTION Approve by minute order 

PURPOSE  Statutory/Contractual Requirement 

 X Council Vision/Priority 

  Discretionary Action 

  Plan Implementation 

   
OBJECTIVE(S)  Live in a safe, clean, comfortable and healthy environment.  
  Increase our keen sense of identity in a connected and involved community. 

  Nurture attractive residential neighborhoods and business districts. 

  Dedicate resources to retain a friendly, small-town atmosphere. 

  Stimulate, attract and retain local businesses. 

  Advance economic diversity. 

 X Yield a self-reliant city government that provides effective, basic services. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council receive FY 2020/2021 Budget Calendar. 

BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS 
The emergence and continuing presence of COVID-19 has caused a significant deviation from previously 
anticipated budget projections. Sales tax, property tax, hotel tax, permits, Wellness Center memberships 
will be affected negatively. Most, if not all, revenues will be negatively impacted at different points of the 
upcoming fiscal year. The City of Lindsay is dependent on property taxes, sales tax, and utility taxes, which 
provides more stability and gives the City time to prepare and adjust as we learn more about the impacts. 
Without knowing the dept and width of COVID-19, it is very difficult to know for certain. However, during 
the Council meeting, staff will present some scenarios for the public and the Council to review. Staff has 
taken steps to mitigate the impacts of COVID-19 and is requesting emergency assistance from FEMA.  

BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES 
This item is informational only.  

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
X Not required by CEQA 
 If required by CEQA: 
  

POLICY ISSUES 
X No policy issues 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 64



 

 

P a g e  2 

 

STAFF REPORT 
TO: LINDSAY CITY COUNCIL 
DATE: June 23, 2020 
AGENDA #: 7 
FROM: Joseph Tanner, City Manager 

 

PUBLIC OUTREACH 
X Posted in this agenda 
 Additional public outreach: 
  

ATTACHMENTS 
• Letter from City Attorney Mario Zamora detailing procedure for the adoption of an operating budget 

after the end of the fiscal year.   
• Updated Budget Calendar  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 65



Robert M. Dowd• 
Robert W. Gin•t 
Jim D. Leet 
Jeffrey L. Levinson• 
Raymond L. Carlson 
Ty N. Mizote• 
Michael R. Johnson• 
Mario U. Zamora• 
Andrew J. Brownson 
Jared C. Kaphelm 
Megan N. Dodd 
Anthony J. Miranda 
Christina G. Di Filippo 

• A Professional Corporation 
tOf Counsel 

GRISWOLD 
LASALLE 

COBB DOWD & GIN LLP 

ATTORNEYS 
A California Limited Liability Partnership including Professional Corporations 

111 E. SEVENTH STREET 
HANFORD, CA 93230 

Telephone: (559) 584-6656 
www.griswoldlasalle.com 

Facsimile: (800) 948-6085 
zamora@griswoldlasalle.com 

June 16, 2020 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY 
jtanner@lindsay.ca.us 
Joe Tanner 
City of Lindsay 

Re: Lindsay Budget Adoption After the Commencement of the New Fiscal Year 

Dear Joe: 

Lyman D. Griswold 
(1914-2000) 

Michael E. LaSalle 
(Retired) 

Steven W. Cobb 
(1947-1993) 

California Government Code Section 7900 provides budget requirements for counties, but 
there is no explicit requirement parallel in state law for a California city to adopt a budget. 
However, many cities like Lindsay set a requirement to do so through a charter or ordinance. 1 

Lindsay's Charter indicates that the City Council must adopt the budget on or before the 
last day of the last month of the fiscal year currently ending. If the Council fails to adopt the budget 
by the date prescribed in the Charter, then the budget as recommended by the City Manager goes 
into effect. Lindsay Charter Section 8.05. The Lindsay Municipal Code ("LMC") Section 3.01 .040 
mirrors this and states that the City Council shall adopt the budget on or before the last day of the 
last month of the fiscal year currently ending. If the council fails to adopt the budget by the date 
prescribed in the code, then the budget as recommended by the city manager shall go into effect. 

The language of the LMC and California Government Code would support a strategy of 
moving forward temporarily without a council adoption of the proposed budget. Your 
recommended plan, as is, would go into effect and subsequently any changes needed to the budget 
whether to increase or decrease expenditures, including emergency expenditures, would need to 
happen through the standard City process of amending a budget under Lindsay Charter Section 
8.06 (A-E) and LMC Section 3.01.050. 

We recommend bringing your recommended budget to the council as soon as possible, 
with the understanding that an adopted budget will follow in the coming weeks. 

Please do not hesitate to contact our office if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
GRISWOLD, LaSALLE, COBB, 

By: __ ~-:-~.___~-0 LA..-~--G-+--t-N--~-L~-:---
MUZ\sv 

1 California Gov. Code Section 37200 recognizes this discretionary practice stating, "If the legislative body adopts 
an annual budget, the budget document shall include the appropriations limit and the total annual appropriations 
subject to limitation as determined pursuant to Division 9 ( commencing with Section 7900) of Title 1." 2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 66



CITY OF LINDSAY 2020-2021 Budget Calendar

Council Meeting 6/23/2020 Present updated Budget Calendar for fiscal year 2020-2021

Council Meeting 7/14/2020 Present DRAFT FY21 Five Year Capital Improvement Plan to 
Council
Present DRAFT Budget to Council for consideration and 
input

7/15/2020 Staff meeting with City Manager to discuss Council 
input/adjustment of DRAFT budget

Council Meeting 7/28/2020 Present FINAL FY21 Opeartions Budget with all applicable 
schedules for departmental goals, staffing/benefits, debt, 
transfers,  CIP schedules, etc
Formal adoption of fiscal year 2020-2021 budget

2020-06-23 City Council Meeting Agenda Page 67


	4.1 Minutes June 9 2020 Meeting
	Item 1: Public Comment
	Item 2: Council Reports
	Item 3: City Manager Update
	Item 4: Consent Calendar
	Item 5: Resolution 20-21, Lindsay Procurement Policy
	Item 6: Lindsay Wellness and Aquatic’s Center Programming and Operations Update
	Item 7:   Executive (Closed) Session
	Item 8: Requests for Future Agenda Items

	4.2 WARRANT LIST 06.03.20-06.17.20
	4.3 Staff Memo DBP 
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS
	ALTERNATIVES
	BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES
	ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
	POLICY ISSUES
	PUBLIC OUTREACH
	ATTACHMENTS

	4.3a DBP Public Notice
	4.4 Staff Memo 2019 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report Notification Update
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS
	ALTERNATIVES
	BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES
	ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
	POLICY ISSUES
	PUBLIC OUTREACH
	ATTACHMENTS

	4.4a 2019 CCR
	4.5 Staff Memo Measure R Amend 5 
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS
	ALTERNATIVES
	BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES
	ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
	POLICY ISSUES
	PUBLIC OUTREACH
	ATTACHMENTS

	4.5a Reso 20- Measure R Amend 5
	5.1 Staff Report Transit JPA
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS
	BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES
	ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
	POLICY ISSUES
	PUBLIC OUTREACH
	ATTACHMENTS

	5.1a JPA Agreement
	6.1 Staff Memo The Market
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS
	BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES
	ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
	POLICY ISSUES
	PUBLIC OUTREACH
	ATTACHMENTS

	6.1a Market Contract
	6.1b Plan of Action Friday Night Market
	7.1 Staff Memo - FY 2020-2021 Budget Update
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND | ANALYSIS
	BENEFIT TO OR IMPACT ON CITY RESOURCES
	ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
	POLICY ISSUES
	PUBLIC OUTREACH
	ATTACHMENTS

	7.1a 2020.06.16 Ltr to J Tanner re budget adoption after commencement of new year
	7.1b Updated FY21 Budget Schedule
	Sheet1




